AGENDA

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING

December 11, 2018 6:00 pm

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATION

A. MEDC/Patronicity Community Places Grant Program-Marketplace on the Green
B. 2019 Township Goals-Action Plan Presentation

B W=

CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS*
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA
A. Communications
B. Minutes-December 4, 2018 Regular Meeting
(Minutes will be Approved at the January 8, 2018 Township Board Meeting)
C. Bills
D. Non-Union Wage Schedule
E. Ratification of New Police Officer

O XN U

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY
11. HEARINGS (CANARY)
A. Copper Creek Planned Unit Development
B. Sierra Ridge #2 & #3 Streetlighting SAD #426

12. ACTION ITEMS (PINK)

Medical Marihuana Zoning Ordinance

Senior Housing Zoning Amendment

Property and Liability Insurance Contract

4th Quarter Budget Amendments

Board and Commission Appointments
Investigative Services Agreement

Annual Performance Review Township Manager
. Township Manager Contract Extension

TOTmOUO W

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (ORCHID)

Copper Creek Planned Unit Development

Medical Marihuana Non Zoning Ordinance

Sierra Ridge #2 & #3 Streetlighting SAD #426 - Resolution #3
2019 Goals-Action Plan

oo we

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
16. ADJOURNMENT

17. POSTSCRIPT-KATHY ANN SUNDLAND

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



4A

Crowdfunding Campaign launch for “The Marketplace on the Green”

Meridian Township is certified as a redevelopment community by the Michigan Economic Development
Corporation, which qualifies us for new grant funding opportunities.

Meridian Township is planning to transform an outdated market into a lively public marketplace and
functional centerpiece for community life.

The new large covered pavilion and surrounding greenspace will host numerous activities including the
Meridian Township Farmers' Market, street fairs, arts and crafts markets, ice skating, live music, special
events and more.

The campaign is being offered through Michigan-based crowdfunding platform Patronicity

60 day campaign

o Launch Day: Monday, December 10
o End Day: Friday, February 8

If the campaign reaches its crowdfunding goal of $50,000 by February 8, the project will receive a matching
grant through MEDC'’s Public Spaces Community Places program (We have to reach our goal of $50,000 in
order to receive the matching grant funds)

Public Spaces Community Places is a collaborative effort of the MEDC, The Michigan municipal League, and
Patronicity, in which local residents can use crowdfunding to be part of the development of strategic
projects in their communities and be backed with a matching grant from the MEDC.

The Public Spaces Community Places initiative started in 2014 with MEDC providing matched funding of up
to $50,000 for community improvement projects throughout Michigan.

We go live on Monday, December 10: to donate visit our campaign page at www.patronicity.com/meridian



http://www.patronicity.com/meridian

9.A

CLERK'S OFFICE BOARD
COMMUNICATIONS
December 11, 2018

BOARD INFORMATION
(BD)




Riley Millard

From: Emily Stivers <estivers@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Board

Subject: Copper Creek

For inclusion in December 11, 2018 Board Packet.
Dear Meridian Township Board of Trustees,

I'm writing to you not as a representative of the Meridian Township Planning Commission or the Ingham
County Board of Commissioners, but as a concerned resident living near the proposed Copper Creek
development. I urge you to reject the current plan, and instead encourage the developer to come back with a
new plan that involves two connections to Haslett Road -- neither of which connect through Creekwood Lane.

I live in the Brookshire neighborhood just southwest of the proposed development. I make a difficult left turn
onto Haslett Road every day, because cars race around the bend where Green Road meets Haslett Road at
alarming speeds -- well over the posted limit of 35. My turn is hard enough, but in my Planning Commission
research for this case, I attempted both left and right turns out of Creekwood Lane at night. It was significantly
worse than my daily turns out of Woodside Drive.

I can tell you unequivocally -- regardless of the numbers presented regarding site distances, or the crash data for
the intersection -- turning either right or left out of Creekwood is scary. I strongly encourage you all to try it for
yourselves, at night, before making a decision on this case.

It's even worse for pedestrians, as I found when I walked this neighborhood while campaigning. Haslett Road is
practically uncrossable at this intersection. We have a general goal, in Meridian Township, of increasing use of
form-based code and improving placemaking. Adding more cars turning out of Creekwood Lane would be a
step in the opposite direction, away from walkability for area residents.

Crash data for this intersection indicates several single-vehicle crashes in the past few years, all involving bad
weather, deer, or both. But even though we haven't had any multi-vehicle crashes and the numbers are not more
alarming than other nearby intersections, that's partly because the residents of Creekwood are used to how
dangerous the turn is, and take special care, often waiting several minutes for traffic to clear before jamming on
the gas pedal to turn as fast as possible. New residents from Copper Creek driving through Creekwood, plus all
the added traffic on Haslett Road from the development, will potentially be less careful and significantly
increase the danger.

But even if you don't believe the people who live in this area, and don't rate the safety concerns as highly as we
do, there's another important reason to reject the current Copper Creek plan: the unique nature of the
Creekwood Lane neighborhood, itself.

When Creekwood Lane was first established, everyone thought it would soon be connected to a larger
neighborhood. But when that didn't happen, Creekwood Lane instead evolved into something unique and
beautiful -- a self-contained neighborhood of just one quiet, peaceful and narrow street.

Meridian Township boasts a wide variety of different kinds of neighborhoods. For those who enjoy living deep
in suburbs, we have a lot of those. For people who want better access to main roads or to live in walking

1



distance to our many amenities and shops, plenty of options. We have new homes, old homes, and everything
in-between. A fair selection of apartments and great options for seniors. And for those who love a rural feel,
plenty of wide-open spaces.

Creekwood is an entirely different kind of neighborhood that offers an entirely different experience from all of
those. We don't have many, if any streets like it in Meridian Township, at least in my experience walking about
half of it for my campaign. Creekwood feels like its own, very small town, set apart from the suburbs, but with
suburban-quality homes. It's near a lot of amenities, but also feels rural. It's a micro-community in and of itself,
with a charm I find unique in our municipality.

Tacking it on to Copper Creek will irrevocably and incontrovertably alter the nature of this tiny neighborhood.
And I believe its uniqueness is worth preserving, just was we would take care to preserve a piece of land with
rare wildlife or vegetation on it. Shouldn't we show the same concern for rare neighborhoods that we do for rare
plant and animal species?

I believe that Creekwood Lane, in its current form, adds diversity to the neighborhood and housing options
available in Meridian Township. For this reason as well as for serious safety concerns, I urge the Township to
pass on the proposed development plan for Copper Creek, and instead work with the developers to find a way to
build this new development without encroaching on Creekwood Lane.

Thank you,
Emily Stivers

1010 Cliffdale Dr.
Haslett, MI 48840



Riley Millard

From: Arnold-Garcia, Amy <Grossm11@msu.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Board

Cc: Garcia, John; Arnold-Garcia, Amy

Subject: Proposed Copper Creek Development

Dear Meridian Township Board of Trustees,

We have lived at 5603 Creekwood Lane for 18 years. We are anxious, uneasy, concerned, stressed and troubled
by the current Copper Creek development plan. We urge you to reject the current plan, and instead encourage
the developer to come back with a new plan that involves two connections to Haslett Road -- neither of which
connect through Creekwood Lane.

We have raised our children on Creekwood, made lifelong friends on Creekwood and hope to live out the rest of
our days on Creekwood. Please consider all of the following:

e Regardless of the numbers presented regarding site distances, or the crash data for the intersection --
turning either right or left out of Creekwood is scary. I strongly encourage you all to try it for
yourselves, at night, before making a decision on this case.

e This intersection is even worse for pedestrians. Haslett Road is practically uncrossable at this
intersection. We have a general goal, in Meridian Township, of increasing use of form-based code and
improving placemaking. Adding more cars turning out of Creekwood Lane would be a step in the
opposite direction, away from walkability for area residents.

e Crash data for this intersection indicates several single-vehicle crashes in the past few years, all
involving bad weather, deer, or both. But even though we haven't had any multi-vehicle crashes and the
numbers are not more alarming than other nearby intersections, that's partly because the residents of
Creekwood are used to how dangerous the turn is, and take special care, often waiting several minutes
for traffic to clear before jamming on the gas pedal to turn as fast as possible. New residents from
Copper Creek driving through Creekwood, plus all the added traffic on Haslett Road from the
development, will potentially be less careful and significantly increase the danger.

Even if you don't believe the people who live in this area, and don't rate the safety concerns as highly as we do,
there's another important reason to reject the current Copper Creek plan: the unique nature of the Creekwood
Lane neighborhood, itself.

When Creekwood Lane was first established, everyone thought it would soon be connected to a larger
neighborhood. But when that didn't happen, Creekwood Lane instead evolved into something unique and
beautiful -- a self-contained neighborhood of just one quiet, peaceful and narrow street We shovel each other’s
driveways, we participate in neighborhood night out and we generally take care of each other. Creekwood feels
like its own, very small town, set apart from the suburbs, but with suburban-quality homes. It's near a lot of
amenities, but also feels rural. It's a micro-community in and of itself, with a charm that’s unique in our
municipality.

Tacking it on to Copper Creek will irrevocably and incontrovertibly alter the nature of this tiny neighborhood.
Its uniqueness is worth preserving, just was we would take care to preserve a piece of land with rare wildlife or
vegetation on it. Shouldn't we show the same concern for rare neighborhoods that we do for rare plant and
animal species?



We believe that Creekwood Lane, in its current form, adds diversity to the neighborhood and housing options
available in Meridian Township. We’ve had a number of houses sell this year within a day or two of listing! For
all of these reasons, we urge the Township to pass on the proposed development plan for Copper Creek, and
instead work with the developers to find a way to build this new development without encroaching on
Creekwood Lane.

Sincerely,

John and Amy Garcia



Riley Millard

From: Vikingstaff <smithjef3@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:59 PM
To: Board

Subject: Copper Creek Development Proposal

Dear Meridian Township Board of Trustees,

| am writing as a concerned community member, HOA President, parent, and teacher in Haslett. | want to share my
concerns about the proposed Copper Creek Development. My concerns are specifically about its current proposed
connection to the Creekwood Ln neighborhood, and this proposed neighborhoods entry/exit onto Haslett rd.

We live in the Country Green neighborhood on Summerfield Ct. As a resident of this one road cul’de’sac neighborhood
as well as the President of its HOA for these past four years, we share many characteristics in common with the
residents on Creekwood Lane. We are a one road, small and close-knit community. We live near, and use daily, the
intersection of Green rd and Haslett rd (which can be very awkward due to the bend in Haslett road at that point. We
value the unique characteristics of our small and friendly neighborhood.

As such, we as an community and HOA empathize with the people that live in Creekwood. Diverting the traffic of a large
scale new development through their quite street is unconscionable. Each of us chooses to live in Haslett for a variety of
reasons, and a LARGE part of that is the nature and characteristics of the neighborhood we choose to live in. The
residents of Creekwood SHOULD NOT have to have their neighborhood’s very nature and safety be impacted by the
potential of 80+ families from Cooper Creek someday driving through it on a regular/daily basis.

There are better alternatives to Maybury Homes current proposal for entry/exit of their proposed development. There is
an ample stretch of Haslett rd. east of Creekwood that TWO entry/exits into the Cooper Creek development could be
added. Doing so, mixed with NOT connecting Creekwood and Cooper Creek would be in the best interests of both
neighborhoods, as well as all of us that live in nearby neighborhoods.

For the residents of Creekwood, they would retain the small private atmosphere that their neighborhood now
comprises. For Cooper Creek they would see no difference to the character of their new neighborhood, enjoy the
benefit of not facing the resentment of the Creekwood residents they would otherwise be intruding upon, and finally
and most importantly, they would have direct entry/exits onto Haslett road that are further east of the awkward bend in
Haslett Road between Green and VanAtta Rd. Finally, for those of us that are in nearby neighborhoods it would spread
out the flow of traffic onto Haslett road over a longer east to west axis. During peak rush hour traffic, this entire area is
very congested already. Spreading it all out would benefit all nearby neighborhoods.

These are all reasons why | implore you to consider requiring revisions by Maybury Homes in their site plan for Copper
Creek. Require them to change and end the connection through Creekwood onto Haslett rd. Require them to build in
two independent entry/exit points for their development directly onto Haslett rd. Ideally, one at the furthest extent
possible eastward, and a second one further west along the straight-a-way that allows for 400 or more yards of sight
distance for cars turning into and out of their new development.

Such changes would make the entire stretch safer, more pleasant to drive, maintain good will between neighborhoods,
and demonstrate the boards commitment both to the current AND future residents of this area of Haslett.

Thanks your for your time and consideration,

Jeff Smith



History Teacher/Chairperson

Haslett Public Schools

Country Green Association President
Sent from my iPad



Riley Millard

From: Joyce Breedlove <joyjrb5200@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Board

Subject: PUD #18014 Copper Creek

Dear Meridian Township Board of Trustees,

| am writing to you regarding the Copper Creek PUD #18014.

| do not feel that the PUD, as it stands, is based on what would be best for ALL concerned, but rather, just
what would be good for the Developer financially at this moment in time.

My biggest concern is not their desire to develop their land, but rather how they plan to do it - specifically to
use Creekwood Lane as a second ingress/egress to their development to satisfy the requirement of needing
two. | consider this to be unsafe and unreasonable, especially when the developer has the option of providing
a safe second ingress/egress off from Haslett Road, using their own land.

Creekwood Lane is a one street cul-de-sac subdivision. It is a very unique subdivision and the very reason that |
chose to purchase my home here 6 years ago. It is a quiet, safe, family-oriented, low traffic subdivision that is
ideal for both families and retirees, such as myself.

Children can play and even walk to and from the school bus stop, safely, which is located at the intersection of
Creekwood Lane and Haslett Rd.

The one downside is the intersection at Creekwood Lane and Haslett Rd. This is due to a limited sight distance
due to the “S” curve on Haslett Road and the speed of traffic traveling on Haslett Rd. Our 25 families in this
neighborhood are quite aware that they need to be cautious of traffic at the intersection. The developers
desire to use Creekwood Lane (which is a narrow street to begin with) as an ingress/egress increases the
chances of near misses turning into actual accidents. Increased traffic on Creekwood Lane also would remove
the desirability for this unique neighborhood, because it would no longer be the quiet, safe, family oriented,
low traffic subdivision that drew us here to begin with.

| understand that development happens. But, what | wouldn’t understand is the destruction of an established,
unique, subdivision in the process — especially when the developer does not have to, but merely chooses to. |
urge the Board to not allow the use of Creekwood Lane as an ingress/egress for their development and to,
instead, have the developer provide their required two ingress/egress’ off Haslett Road where it is much safer
and will also preserve our Creekwood Lane neighborhood.

Respectfully,

Joyce R. Breedlove
5597 Creekwood Lane
Haslett, Ml



Riley Millard

From: DENISE KANE <kane.denise@comcast.net>
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 8:46 PM

To: Board; Frank Walsh

Subject: Re: Copper Creek PUD

My name is Denise Kane and | live at 5600 Creekwood Lane.

| am writing to you to ask you to deny approval for the proposed Copper Creek PUD to be built
northeast of Creekwood and Haslett Roads, unless changes are made that include a second
entrance from Haslett Road rather than connecting it to Haslett Road via Creekwood Lane.

Creekwood is a small neighborhood of 25 houses where everyone knows each other. We have a
block party every year on the National Night Out and all of the neighbors attend. We also keep in
close touch with one another throughout the year and look out for each others' children as they play
along the block or walk to and from the bus stop at Haslett Road. Many people on the street have
lived her over 20 years and new families are choosing this neighborhood in part because of the safety
it affords from heavy traffic.

| moved here from Lansing 6 years ago and one of the main selling points of the house was the quiet
street. In Lansing, we lived on a through street and routinely had cars speeding through on the way
to somewhere else. | am extremely concerned that if the Board allows the Copper Creek PUD to be
developed as proposed, that Creekwood will become such a cut-through street where cars are
hurrying through on their way to somewhere else. The way that Creekwood is now - as a cul-de-sac,
only traffic belonging to neighbors drives down the street. | never see anyone speeding down the
road because everyone coming down our road has a vested interest in the safety of our family
members. Connecting our small neighborhood to a neighborhood 4 times or maybe eventually 10
times larger will destroy the character of our neighborhood and make Creekwood a less safe place for
pedestrians or children playing or walking to or from the bus stop.

Before we purchased our house, | inquired at the township about the land to the east of our house. |
was told that it might be developed some day, but that if it was, that the access would be directly on
to Haslett Road. | was told that an earlier developer had proposed connecting through Creekwood
and that the proposal was denied because of that connection.

| am not against the development if it is done in such a way as to not negatively affect our existing
neighborhood. There is no reason, other than financial, that the developer cannot include two
entrances to Haslett Road rather than using Creekwood as a second entrance. If this development

1



eventually becomes bigger, there is no incentive for the developer to spend money making another
entrance off of Haslett and even more traffic will funnel through our quiet neighborhood street.

| am also concerned what this additional traffic will do to the physical condition of

Creekwood. Already, with our low traffic level, there are potholes and cracks in the road. My
understanding is that when Creekwood is repaved or has other work done, that the cost is assessed
to the people who live on the road, not all of the people who are cutting through and living somewhere
else.

For all of these reasons, | urge you to act on the concerns of the current residents and not in the
financial interest of the developer.

Thank you for your consideration.

Denise Kane



Someone once said - ‘All politics is local’. Here’s how the Meridian Township Planning Commission’s support for a
dangerous, unsafe, unsuitable subdivision traffic plan exemplifies this. It violates the following human rights and political
freedoms of citizens. Life/Freedom from threat of injury: people have been, and others will be, seriously injured, or may
die in a tragic accident; potential increase in crime. Liberty: citizens’ voices/concerns were ignored. Pursuit of
happiness: quality of life will plummet. Property: property rights and value concerns were ignored - value will

descend. Freedom from undue/unjust taxation: Creekwood residents will be assessed for needed repairs to a crumbling
street, caused by overuse by interloping through traffic users.

Here is where a developer gained unfair, unjust favor over the citizens. And, they never sought to meet with the
residents. Interesting -isn’t it?

From the beginning the Planning Commission repeatedly asked for a second access road to the east off of Haslett Road -
for expressed safety concerns. Its requests were repeatedly ignored. Planning commissioners clearly acknowledged the
unsafe nature of the proposal. One of them remarked: “I do not want to get into the driving through the Creekwood
neighborhood. | think that's inappropriate, and their roads are too narrow to begin with, and to have an egress or
entrance through that neighborhood is inappropriate." “I don’t know why anybody would use an exit onto Haslett Road
that is difficult and/or dangerous.” Yet, they approved the recognized dangerous, unsuitable traffic

plan. Commissioners expressed concern of potential costs to the developer - something that should never be their
concern - a slap in the face of citizens. The citizens and safety have been trod-over in all of this thus far.

The need is for a minimum of two SAFE access roads, to the east of the Creekwood Lane/Haslett Road intersection. The
intersection has been found to be dangerous, unsafe, unsuitable. The proposed traffic plan possesses numerous other
violations. The developer stated they have plans for a second easterly road. Build it now for safety and the betterment
of the development itself. They stated they can build it. It should be required now - for safety.

Township street ordinance provides that a subdivision traffic plan shall at the minimum: a) not violate sight distance, b)
not encourage through traffic, c) not increase traffic congestion, d) not increase traffic volume, e) not be an
unreasonable location, f) not be incapable of handling increased traffic volume safely, and g) not be incompatible with
adjacent developments. The proposed traffic plan significantly violates all of these minimum requirements.

The plan also violates a number of minimum requirements of a PUD development in the Township beginning with
violating: a) established values and rights, b) vehicular safety issues, c) a positive social contribution, d) special provisions
for safety, and e) a required higher degree of public direction and scrutiny.

Actual number of accidents at the intersection is a false premise. A ‘red herring’, if you will. It is dangerous upon every
use — for cars, buses, garbage, mail, delivery trucks, bikes, and pedestrians. We are fortunate that there haven’t been
more accidents. There are frequent ‘near accidents’. What’s relevant is the known threat of accidents because of a
dangerous, unsafe, unsuitable intersection. Schools don’t put in safety systems because they’ve had an

incident. No. They have them because of the threat of such terrible things - intelligent, proactive, preventative actions.

The fire marshal made the assessment of Wood Knoll/Creekwood in a vacuum, unaware of the dangerous public safety
traffic flow status of it all. Interestingly enough, the Creekwood/Haslett intersection wasn’t included in the traffic study
- making it invalid.

People talk about the benefits of increased property tax income from development. Yes. If done correctly and
safely. But we must ask - what is the cost of a lost limb, lost eye, lost life of a teen driver resulting from accidents at a



known dangerous, unsafe, unsuitable intersection?

The residents are not entirely against the development if done safely. But, if a subdivision cannot be designed and built
with appropriate, required safe and suitable ingress/egress then something is terribly wrong. As a matter of fact, the
development itself may be unsuitable for the parcel of land. Perhaps the developer is trying to ‘pound a square peg into
around hole’. No one has seen any of the 3-5 house plans they may offer; or what a block of lots of them may look

like. Sort of - ‘buying a pig in a poke’.

Furthermore, one must ask - what has happened to the commitment to keep the eastern third of the Township rural?

The Township has no control over Haslett Road itself - design, modification, speed.... But it does have control over safe
and suitable access to and from it.

A number of very, very old hardwood oak trees will be lost if this traffic plan is approved. Lesser quality trees were
saved when improvements were made to Cornell Road.

Once it’s done, it can’t be undone. And this traffic plan should not be done. Re-design is needed, with a safe,
acceptable, fair, rationale, smart traffic plan.

The Township already invested much time and money to deny an exact same traffic plan. The Michigan Supreme Court
attested to the Board’s authority to take such action. It also ruled that the Board is under no obligation to open Wood
Knoll for any development, in the past, now, or in the future, as it would be unsafe and unsuitable. People purchased
homes on Creekwood with that understanding. Not with the understanding that it might be opened one day. Asthen -
the current traffic plan violates Township street ordinance, County regulations, Board actions, current legal and
functional aspects of the dangerous intersection. While the Board may have changed, to be sure, the situation is more
dangerous, more unsafe, more unsuitable today.

There have been far too many occasions where governments have not listened to the citizens. Learn from the lessons of
Flint. Government is to be: Of The People, By The People, and For The People. Not: of the developer, by the developer,
and for the developer.

We want safe, rational, fair, smart development. The Township Board must ‘right the wrongs’, as it ultimately did in
modifying the traffic pattern for the new central fire station, and modify or deny the proposed Mayberry Copper Creek
traffic plan. It is dangerous, unsafe, unsuitable, unreasonable, violating existing Board actions, ordinance, road
regulations - and citizens’ rights. Do not force residents to seek legal recourse against their own township. The citizens
are unanimous in their resolve. There are safe alternatives available.

Please listen, and act for the good of the citizens of — ‘One Meridian.’

Michael W. and Elizabeth Casby
5624 Creekwood Lane

Haslett, Ml

(For verification: 517-648-1665)

c: George Brookover, JD, East Lansing, Ml

Attachments:



Use of a Wood knoll Road connection is wholly inappropriate, as it feeds into the dangerous, unsafe, unsuitable
Creekwood Lane/Haslett Road intersection. Furthermore, Creekwood would become a crumbling driveway for Copper
Creek under the proposed traffic plan. Access to Copper Creek must be two SAFE points east of this intersection. The
developer stated they can do this. It must be required of the development now. It is for required minimum safety and

the betterment of the development itself.



TABLE 3 - INTERSECTION SIGHT DISTANCE REQUIREMENTS AT
SUBDIVISION ROADS & TWO-LANE LOCAL COLLECTOR OR PRIMARY
ROADS (Single Unit Trucks)

Local or Primary Road Minimuwmn Decision
Pestod Spead (mph) Sight Distanca (ft.)*
55 770
45
3 490
25 350

Table 3 values were taken from the AASHTO manual, A Pol
and Streats, 2001 edition,

[1H]
ISR B2 00 3 S ior o at e 18 fot o
eye located a.wmmnuuhpwuﬂmufﬂu:iwrmadwahdn:tﬂw
located 3.50 feet above the paverment surface of the local collector or primary road.

Intersection sight distance requirements for commercial or industrial roads where the design
vehicle, as determined by the County Engineer, is 8 WB-50 will be evaluated on a ¢ase by case
basis, AmubymmumufmjmduhManﬂlammwmﬂhw
subdivision roads that intersect with multi-lana local collector and primary roads.

All Intersection sight distance ramants shall be subject to adjustment factors
furmtrlethﬁwlulemmnm. © i =

TABLE 4 - EFFECT OF GRADE ON SIGHT DISTANCE
Grade of Local Collector

or Primary Road (%) Downgrade ™ Upgrade =
2.0% to 3.0% 08 1.1
3.1% to 4.0% 0.7 13
4.1% to 5.0% 0.6 1.4

" When s oca cotcter o pmary road i o section o pe s fo aceclorton afer

of approaching descending traffic should be reduced by these factors,

" Whe e sl polecocor primary oad e s

of approaching ascending traffic should be increased by these |

Page 31

Ingham County road regulations regarding speed, intersection, and required minimum sight distances.



Site plan showing developer’s own proposed second easterly road for connecting to Haslett Road. It should be build now
for safety and betterment of all.

P.U.D. PLAN
COPPER CREEK CONDOMINIUM
A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE 174, 1/4 &
I/4 OF SECTION 12, T4N. RIW, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

1§ Pl
om0
AL LT TRNTARE = 0T 157 M)

T s a4 acwn
FOTAL METLAMD LEOOPLAR MACAE = £137 ADACS

L

——

e, b




Map showing the clear possibility of two easterly safe access roads. The developer stated — they can do this. It should be
required for safety and betterment of all now.



Picture of crumbling Creekwood Lane.



Riley Millard

From: Chris Coady <coadychris@comcast.net>
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:46 PM
To: Board

Subject: Copper Creek PUD

Dear Meridian Township Board of Trustees -

| am writing to you as a concerned resident of Creekwood Lane. My family has lived at 5639
Creekwood Lane for 26 years. We ask that you reject the current Copper Creek plan with an
entrance via Creekwood Lane and Wood Knoll Drive and urge you to work with the developer to
create a plan that provides two access points from Haslett Road instead.

As a former member of the Haslett Board of Education, | appreciate the opportunity for new homes to
be built within the school district. But | don't think that benefit outweighs the negative aspects of the
access from Creekwood Lane. As | know you have heard from many citizens, the intersection of
Creekwood Land and Haslett Road is dangerous as is; adding additional traffic increases not only the
danger to current Creekwood residents, but puts new Copper Creek residents at risk as well.

Safety is really important, but this decision has more at stake. It's also about preserving the amazing,
one street cul-de-sac neighborhood my family has been fortunate enough to enjoy.

Please reject the current Copper Creek proposal and work with the developer to find a way to add
homes to the Haslett School District without accessing them from Creekwood Lane.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Christine Coady and Robert Gifford

5639 Creekwood Lane

Haslett, Ml



Riley Millard

From: Joshua Morey <morey.joshua@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:46 PM

To: Board

Subject: Creekwood Lane / Copper Creek Development

Dear Meridian Township Board of Trustees,

I am writing to you regarding the Copper Creek development which is currently under your review. As a
citizen, community member, and father | request that you modify or deny the plan for Copper Creek as it is
currently proposed.

I am not usually someone who gets this involved in issues. Yet, | have attended almost all of the planning
commission meetings (and watched from home when | was Ill for a meeting), spoke at the planning
commission meetings, met with my neighbors (countless times), talked to the road commission, met with the
Community Planning and Development Director, and been interviewed and featured by the Lansing State
Journal. This may be just another project for Mayberry Homes, but for us this development would severely
alter my family and neighbor’s way of life.

| am a Michigan native and never would have known that the Lansing area would be the spot that | would
eventually call home and choose to raise my family. We initially moved to a condo in Haslett to see if we liked
the area, we did, and then searched for a home, community, and neighborhood that fit what we were looking
for. Haslett has a diverse amount of neighborhoods but the instant we looked at Creekwood Lane we knew we
were home. A short, cul de sac street with low traffic, safety, and community. Perfect. We have been here for
almost 5 years and have never looked back on that decision.

Throughout this entire process we as a community have had the same stance on the project. We are not
against it, we know it is going to happen one way or another. That is not the issue here. The issue is this new
development encroaching and negatively impacting way of life. The current plan for Copper Creek has Wood
Knoll Drive and Creekwood Lane directly connected to this new development, essentially turning our safe and
quiet street into a driveway for a development 4x as large as our neighborhood. This was brought up many
times during the planning commission meetings, and in the beginning, the commissioners seemed to care
about that fact, yet as the meetings went on, for some unknown reason they ceased to care. Some members
even made the statement that they “didn’t think” people would use our road. But in the end that is a baseless
opinion and there is no way to know that. The fact is that Mayberry owns the land, and their earlier plan even
gave indication, to a location where they could put a second access directly on Haslett Rd., thereby avoiding
the connection to Creekwood Lane. Yet they refuse to provide that solution.

The citizens and the planning committee had inquired why the developer did not want to build a second
access directly off of Haslet road instead of disrupting our neighborhood. At the final meeting Commissioner
John Scott-Craig asked the developer this repeatedly. Mayberry’s resulting answer was that they didn’t want
to because it would cost more. So in the end, our entire neighborhood’s concerns are going to be ignored
because of money.

As | attended the planning commission meetings, there was something that stood out to me. The lack of
respect or care that the developer has for the citizens. Mayberry could hardly be bothered to answer direct
1



guestions regarding the development. They were asked what the houses would look like, they evaded the
guestion and said they had many different models. They were asked what the houses would cost, as the
master plan calls for affordable housing. Again, they said they have lots of options (which in the LSJ article,
they say the houses will be $300k+, which maybe for some that is “affordable” but | doubt it is for most). The
developer failed to provide this information to the commission, that they were directly asking for, because
those answers don't fit with the township’s master plan.

At one meeting there was a proposed project for a new car dealership, and both the developer and
community members that spoke to that plan mentioned how that developer had met with the community to
find ways to work together so that it was everyone was happy. Mayberry has never done that. At that same
meeting the planning commission was extremely concerned with how many trees the dealership would cut
down and if they could specifically request a certain number of trees to be planted in front of the dealership.
No concern to that degree has been given to Creekwood. Instead, this development would severely impact
our lives, remove countless tress and natural habitat, as well as effect the drainage of natural wetlands. We
know we are a small community and it seems like for that reason we, our concerns, and cares can be swept
under the rug. The planning commission’s decision gave us a pretty clear answer, we don’t matter.

There are solutions to the concerns of the current citizens of Creekwood Lane. First, the developer should be
required to provide two access points off of Haslett road to their development. Instead of utilizing an already
established neightborhood as their driveway. Second, if the need for a connection to Creekwood Lane is a
must, the Developer should still be required to create two access points off of Haslett Rd and work with the
fire department to establish the connection to Creekwood Lane solely as an emergency access (blocked with
bollards etc). Third the township board should mediate a discussion between the developer and the current
residents to communicate about this development, something Mayberry has yet to attempt with any of us.

In conclusion, | did not write this letter to quote traffic data, measure sight lines, or discuss what has
happened in the past. We are homes, families, and children that under the current Copper Creek plan will
have their lives and safety negatively impacted. Instead, | wrote this to support a point, don’t let a developer’s
costs and needs come above your citizens, the community, that has already chosen to call Haslett and
Creekwood Lane their home. | urge you to deny the current development plan or request for it to be modified,
until Mayberry can provide their required access to their project, without negatively impacting the community
already here. | have to ask, if you were my neighbor, how would you feel? Would you sit by doing nothing, or
would you be doing the same as | am right now, writing to the people elected to have a voice for their citizens.

Joshua Morey
5609 Creekwood Lane
Haslett, Ml 48840

Joshua Morey
morey.joshua@gmail.com | 765.532.5481 | joshua-morey.com




Riley Millard

From: Dawn Kettinger <dawnkett@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:57 PM

To: Board

Cc: Peter Menser

Subject: Concerns about Copper Creek Condominiums plan
Attachments: Creekwood petition 10-22-18.pdf

Dear members of the Meridian Township Board,

I’'m writing to express my opposition to any version of the Copper Creek Condominiums plan that uses
Creekwood Lane as an entry/exit. Please also see the attached petition from my fellow Creekwood lane
neighbors and me regarding this.

We are not opposed to Mayberry developing the land they own.

We are simply asking the Township Board to protect us - dozens of long-standing residents of our small block,
as well as additional motorists - from the dangerous burden of increased traffic that will come from our road
being used as a driveway to a subdivision expected to be more than 3 times as big as ours (and with hundreds
more houses, long-term).

Creekwood Lane is a close-knit cul-de-sac with many children. We are all worried about their safety, if dozens
of cars were to start using our road as a thruway.

The developer has a viable alternative. It can build two entrances/exits off of Haslett Road.

At a recent Planning Commission meeting, a developer’s representative acknowledged that the company could,
indeed, do that.

We believe this is an option that better meets the township’s requirement for public safety, as laid out in the
master plan.

The current plan certainly does not meet that value.

Instead, it sacrifices the safety and peace of mind of dozens of us moved to Haslett to enjoy.

Using one subdivision (ours) as a thruway to another subdivision appears to violate a township ordinance.

In addition, allowing this unsafe plan sends a terrible message that a developer’s desire for convenience
supersedes residents’ rights.

It is incumbent upon the township board to find a balance to these competing desires.

We respectfully ask that you find a solution that respects our well-founded concerns, and require Mayberry to
create a plan that avoids hurting our unique neighborhood, the township’s values, and the voice of long-standing
residents who have shown a deep commitment to, and investment in, living in Haslett.

Such a plan would preclude using Creekwood Lane as a thruway to Copper Creek Condominiums.

Sincerely,

Dawn Kettinger

5600 Creekwood Lane

Haslett, MI 48840



A community petition to the Meridian Township

Planning Board and Township Board
October 18, 2018

We, the undersigned residents of Creekwood Lane, oppose any version of the Copper
Creek development plan that will compromise current residents’ safety by increasing
traffic on our narrow street. With 88 proposed homes, the new subdivision could pour
dozens of vehicles into our small cul-de-sac every day. Our street, which turns into a single-
lane road when cars are parked on either side, cannot safely accommodate an influx of traffic.
Children on our street play outside frequently and catch the school bus on the corner. We
urge rejection of any plan that includes funneling additional traffic through Creekwood Lane.

@/A/\ L rd R |

B e o e TN ; A e N
H

v -
Davn K@H'inéﬁﬁnr (/5‘(00‘0) “heda Sal Mg (u’} uﬂ (5CYE

D5 mnwﬂ W%@m

.J;cgdeude SH 1A

) chi vadu (5642 Pmmwmﬁm( 509)

Qz\\l K(Y\(“\\I (\leshm mOfp\A’
J
Y e, @,@//ﬁ/ﬁ//mm
Ry R Km0y Ay 7# e~
Lasin fhiy 3w e VW,

Hoet, Tl :'?/?,w fan Snite

(/6/4:4 I7lL‘M/ S e3¢ j/y’% (C—_\ 5609,
ﬁ‘f{"‘f\ q‘w Jo;hua. Mé’ﬁ\/




A community petition to the Meridian Township
Planning Board and Township Board re: Copper Creek development
- October 18, 2018

(contlnued)

nu«@) # .7:—5%/(4{,4 C

L6633 g lewme/ L;//)

,v,; / W/WW

O(ff'/vi/ <q/7am((,m
Syd Cralwad Ln

7 /(/*7;//’
(/f) 74/1,/4@ A‘h /(/z/;?/’

‘54—-/2 Ctlf v & Eur é;?;‘/z;ﬂﬂ}\-e,‘

A‘l\/ﬁe ABenoid
5@03 Creediocee] Lh

A%/\'A\
s (,f{{ (A,,ALWE d Lo

Clizaprin (astd
StV (/\ukwoo@

C o ¢ MC’-M’Q,

5632 exee Kpop P~

/é/M/ //mgz@/

5/44/& Crzefororpsil
Ten 1 ~Pomas

K06 Cuohsdl
) b, Fore
f,u,j( Lu/{a %Mﬂg/\/

Lm\/ L M oW ‘/‘MCMJ/
$h03 (b rocoD CN

(\’)7?){'%'\ G)C(ﬁr C (}L
S o C.rul;wam Ly\
fﬁ%‘{/ o B~ fen P
SSA (e biren L (o ﬁé)&ﬁb

Jl’f%’ii;k é "f/!szf'
/&/é’&/ﬁ/jzf‘yg

Z/y;ru/?ﬂ,«” ¢ (?56{// 7U( SE3 7)




A community petition to the Meridian Township
Planning Board and Township Board re: Copper Creek development

October 18, 2018
(j\%&" gé(w%w

(continued)
Roboect (lMerd(39)
T s e /@wm

Heevee A. &BM&}:MG'K/Z )

) TS T

ﬂ@‘}j%/tu,@rcﬁ 567 4

[crrine [icéc‘; K 5654

/j:(; cuint ook

Qﬂ)ﬂﬁ\m/\ e (565 ])

I (Brp HOY

Dense Kane G6o9)

Do




+ EST, 1842 ¢

MERIDIAN 9.C
JOWNGSHI
\
To: Board Members
From: Miriam Mattison, Finance Director
Date: December 11,2018
Re: Board Bills
MOVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE THE MANAGER'S
BILLS AS FOLLOWS:
COMMON CASH S 74,571.01
PUBLIC WORKS S 269,358.67
TRUST & AGENCY S 264,652.79
TOTAL CHECKS: S 608,582.47
CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS S 3,983.06
Nov 29th to Dec 6th
TOTAL PURCHASES: S 612,565.53
ACH PAYMENTS S 413,671.14

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mius




12/06/2018 04:23 PM

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/11/2018 - 12/11/2018

DB: Meridian

BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

Description Amount Check #
1, 56-A DISTRICT COURT
CASH BOND -~ WOODS, JARED 200,00 99620
2. INGHAM COUNTY 911
911 RADIO SERVICE FEE'S 1,705.31
911 RADIQ SERVICE FEE'S 1,681.86
911 RADIO SERVICE FEE'S 1,691.83
TOTAL 5,079.00
3. CATHERINE ADAMS
REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE -~ SEPT, OCT, NOV 59,95
4., AIRGAS GREAT LAKES
STANDING PO - MEDICAL OXYGEN 72.11
STANDING PO FOR MEDICAL OXYGEN 40,92
TOTAL 113.03
5, MELANIE ALESSA
NOV ELECTION 135.50
6. AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION
INITIAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 275.00
7. APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT
GRANT EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT 11,525.00
8. ASAP PRINTING
FORMS AND PAMPHLET PRINTING 170,52
FORMS AND PAMPHLET PRINTING 305,61
TOTAL 476.13
9, DBI
WALL CALENDARS/BINDERS 115.44
DOCUMENT COVER 12.23
TOTAL 127.67
10, KELSEY DILLON
REIMBURSEMENT MILEAGE - NOV 27.90
11. FORESIGHT GROUP
WATER BILL MAILING 11/15 221,94
WATER BILLING & POSTAGE FOR 11/30 482,03
TOTAL 703.97
12, GABRIEL, ROEDER, SMITH & COMP
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 400.00
13. HASLETT-OKEMOS ROTARY
POLICE MEMBERSHIP 140.00
14, DANIELLE HUGHES
REIMBURSEMENT MILEAGE - NOV & EXCELL TRAINING 82.84
15. INGHAM COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC
HEALTH/SAFETY - C JOHNSON 50.00
16. INGHAM COUNTY
PC REPLACEMENT AND INSTALL, 2,595,60
17. JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
4TH QTR FUEL 2018 11,376.58
18. KAMMINGA & ROODVOETS
CONCRETE REPAIR CONTRACT 2018 17,820.20
19. KENT COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS
ACCT#M493 WE-WASTE TO ENERGY 94.50
20. KITCH DRUTCHAS WAGNER VALITUTTI
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000.00
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - NOV 4,055.40
TOTAL 7,055.40
21. LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASE 45,00
22. LUKE LANDSCAPE CO
MOWING SERVICES - 5906 MARSH RD 105.00
23. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
TRANSFER FOR FLEX CKING P/R 12.7.18 763.61
24, MEDICAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS OF

AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICE 6,931.69




12/06/2018 04:23 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/11/2018 - 12/11/2018
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
25. MICHIGAN ASSESSORS ASSOCIATION

MAZA 2019 MEMBERSHIP J FLOWER/D WOZNIAK 180.00
26. MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

PAYROLL AUDIT POLICY #5000880-17 69.00
27, MOORE MEDICAL LLC

STANDING PO FOR EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 97.93
28. NATIONAL PEN CO

TOWNSHIP PENS 136.56
29. NEMOKE TRAIL APARTMENTS

EMG CRC PM'T TO AVOID EVICTION 400.00 99621
30. NORTHERN MICHIGAN LAW ENFORCEMENT

TRAINING SEPT 10-13 879.00
31, PEOPLEFACTS LLC

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11,01,18 TO 12.01.18 16,67
32. PRESTON SERVICES

WEB HOSTING - ANNUAL 2018 600.00
33. PRINTER TECHS.COM INC

MAINTENANCE KITS FOR HP PRITNERS 587.00
34. PRINT MAKERS SERVICE INC

PRINTING SUPPLIES 500.60
35. PURE GREEN

SEASONAL WEED AND FEED SOCCER/ SOFTBAL FIELDS 1,275.00
36. BRETT REED

REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE 33.79
37. KIT RICH

REIMBURSEMENT MILEAGE - NOVEMBER 77.39
38. SME

PROF SRVS 9/24 TO 10/28 GRD RVR/JODON WTR MN 1,302.25
39, SPARROW OCCUPATIONAL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 140.00
40. SPRINT

CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE FOR SGT'S VEHICLES 24,40

MONTHLY SERVICE 73.70

TOTAL 98.10

41, ST MARTHA CONFERENCE OF

EMG CRC PM'T TO AVOID EVICTION 225,00 99622
42, ST THOMAS AQUINAS PARISH

EMG CRC PM'T TO AVOID EVICTION 400,00 99623
43, TDS

MONTHLY SERVICES - NOV 1,369.15
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 74,571.01
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 42,652.91
Fund 203 - LOCAL ROADS 4,801.39
Fund 204 -~ PEDESTRIAN BIKEPATH MILLAGE 4,818.18
Fund 208 -~ PARK MILLAGE 774,84
Fund 209 - Land Preservation Millage 27.90
Fund 230 - CABLE TV 7,791.,96
Fund 246 - TIRF 1,302.25
Fund 250 - COMMUNITY NEEDS FUND 1,025.00

Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL 11,376.58




12/06/2018 04:35 PM
User: hudecek
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/11/2018 - 12/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: PW

Description Amount Check #
1, MELISSA BLUE
REFUND OVERPM'T ON WATER/SEWER BILL 354,69
2, CITY OF EAST LANSING
OPERATING COSTS/INTERCONNECT COSTS 258,171.25
3. KAMMINGA & ROODVOCETS
CONCRETE REPAIR CONTRACT 2018 (PO#53486) 2,500.00
4., MAYBERRY HOMES
REIMB PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE @ 1436 KALORAMA 2,000.00
REIMB PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE @ 5055 GIESBORO 3,821.14
TOTAL 5,821, 14
5, MISS DIG SYSTEM
ANNUAL MEMBERS FEES 2019 1,760.28
6. SME
PROF SRVS FROM 9/24 TO 10/28 MISC SWR REPORTS 620,25
7. TDS
MONTHLY SERVICES 131.06
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 269,358.67
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND 6,684,27
Fund 591 - WATER FUND 262,674.40



12/07/2018 09:22 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/11/2018 - 12/11/2018
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: TA
Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
1., CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY

WINTER & DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 29,209.15 12450
2, CATA

WINTER & DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 56,303.48 12449
3. CAPITAL REGION AIRPORT AUTHORITY

WINTER & DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 13,087.34 12451
4, HASLETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

WINTER & DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY COLLECTION 37,841.83 12445
5. INGHAM INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 163.27 12446
6. LANSING COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WINTER & DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 71,286.66 12447
7. MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

STATE TAX COMM REFUND DOC#154-18-0483 107.01 12441

*PARCEL #33-02-02-90-529-453

8., OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
WINTER & DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 55,501.08 12448
9., WILLIAMSTON SCHOOLS
WINTER TAX COLLECTION 1,259.98 12442
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 264,759.80

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 701 - TRUST & AGENCY 264,759.80




Credit Card Charges from November 29th to December 5th

Posting Date Merchant Name Transaction Amount Account Name
2018/12/04 #06 RUSTY BUCKET DAYTON $16.67 CHRIS BUCK
2018/12/05 4ALLPROMOS $225.31 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2018/12/03 AIR FRANCE 0571424054063 (1,772.72) WILLIAM PRIESE
2018/12/03 AMAZON.COM*MO1R79P30 $24.89 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2018/12/04 AMAZON.COM*MO02KH35C0 $269.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/11/30 AMAZON.COM*MOG6PN2AJ2 $44.20 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/12/04 AMAZON.COM*MO07IK15Y0 $12.94 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/12/05 AMAZON.COM*M08102502 $20.48 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/12/03 AMZN MKTP US*M01DY3PBO $125.95 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/12/03 AMZN MKTP US*M01L21122 $26.17 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/12/04 AMZN MKTP US*MO4HJ3BJ1 $619.00 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/12/03 AMZN MKTP US*M06620132 $13,99 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2018/11/29 AMZN MKTP US*MO06ZSOEO2 $§71.61 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2018/11/30 BEST BUY 00004168 $230.94 KATHERINE RICH
2018/12/04 BP#3656709LONDON FOODMAR $32,92 CHRIS BUCK
2018/12/03 BP#8471534GIANT #487 $36.41 CHRIS BUCK
2018/12/04 CATHEY COMPANY $§17.24 ROBERT STACY
+ 2018/12/04 COMCAST $298.30 ANDREA SMILEY
2018/12/04 CROWN AWARDS INC $5.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/12/04 D & G EQUIPMENT INC $106.12 JIM HANSEN
2018/11/29 DEWALT/PORTER/DELTA#183 $36.58 PETER VASILION
2018/11/30 DISCOUNTMUGS.COM $204.00 KELSEY DILLON
2018/12/03 ELECTRICAL TERMINAL SE $116.02 TODD FRANK
2018/12/04 EXXONMOBIL 42368241 $32.54 CHRIS BUCK
2018/12/04 FACEBK DTV92HW762 $29.98 DARCIE WEIGAND
2018/11/30 GLOW UNIVERSE '$§227.81 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2018/11/30 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $16,98 DAVID LESTER
2018/11/30 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $9.14 TOM OXENDER
2018/11/29 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $10.99 DAN PALACIOS
2018/12/04 HIF! CLYDES CHATTANOOGA $32.86 CHRIS BUCK
2018/12/05 HIS CHATTANOOGA/HP i $145.39 CHRIS BUCK
2018/12/05 HIS CHATTANOOGA/HP 1| $75.04 DEREK PERRY
2018/12/03 MALLBEST $68.20 KYLE ROYSTON
2018/12/05 MARATHON PETRO133132 $20.25 ANDREA SMILEY
2018/11/30 MARKETING HOLDERS $143,94 CATHERINE ADAMS
2018/12/05 MENER INC#156 Q01 $34.87 CHRIS BUCK
2018/11/30 MGFOA MEMBERSHIP DUES $120.00 JULIE BRIXIE
2018/11/29 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASU $50.00 JULIE BRIXIE
2018/12/05 MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT $122,28 MATT FOREMAN
2018/11/29 NATURE- WATCH $154,00 CATHERINE ADAMS
2018/11/29 NUTRON NAMEPLATE INC $100.00 CATHERINE ADAMS
2018/11/30 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT#3379 $49.41 TODD FRANK
2018/11/30 PANERA BREAD #600715 $21.96 MARK VROMAN
2018/12/03 PANERA BREAD #600715 $18.97 MARK VROMAN
2018/11/29 PARKING EP/PS $12,50 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2018/11/30 PARKING EP/PS $2,50 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2018/11/30 PEAVEY CORP. $71.95 KYLE ROYSTON
2018/12/03 QUALITY DAIRY 31280027 $15.41 MARK VROMAN
2018/12/03 QUALITY DAIRY 31280027 $12.78 MARK VROMAN
2018/11/29 QUALITY TIRE $66.00 TODD FRANK
2018/12/04 RANCH LIFE PLASTICS INC $114.41 CATHERINE ADAMS
2018/11/29 ROWERDINK INC. $98.80 JIM HANSEN




2018/12/04
2018/12/05
2018/12/03
2018/12/03
2018/12/03
2018/12/03
2018/11/29
2018/11/29
2018/11/30
2018/12/05
2018/11/30
2018/12/03
2018/12/03
2018/12/05
2018/12/05
2018/11/30
2018/11/30
2018/12/03
2018/11/29
2018/11/30
2018/11/30
2018/12/03

ROWERDINK INC,

$122.07

ROWERDINK INC. $87.78
SKATEPRO APS $239.70
SOLDANS FEEDS & PET S $10.14
STAMPRITE $27.35
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $22,56
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $32.,76
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $27.79
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $13.90
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $11.94
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $71.59
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $47.00
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $7.47
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $11,92
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $104.71
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $32.83
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $4.69
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $193.58
THE UPS STORE 0811 $42.96
TOP HAT CRICKET FARM INC $23.47
TST* FOUR ROSES CAFE- $168.90
WEB*NETWORKSOLUTIONS $15.99
TOTAL $3,983.06

JIM HANSEN

JIM HANSEN
KATHERINE RICH
CATHERINE ADAMS
JULIE BRIXIE
DENNIS ANTONE
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
TODD FRANK
TODD FRANK
TODD FRANK
DAVID LESTER

DAN PALACIOS
MATT FOREMAN
MATT FOREMAN
MATT FOREMAN
CHAD HOUCK
CATHERINE ADAMS
FRANK L WALSH
BENJAMIN MAKULSKI




ACH Transactions

Date Payee Amount Purpose

12/04/18  Meridian Township 10.00 Water & Sewer Bills

12/04/18  Blue Care Network 13,756.97 Employee Health Insurance

12/05/18 ICMA 35,962.64 Payroll Deductions 12/07/18 Payroll

12/05/18 IRS 94,793.83 Payroll Taxes 12/07/18 Payroll

12/05/18  Various Financial Institutions 269,147.70 Direct Deposit 12/07/18 Payroll
Total ACH Payments 413,671.14



9.D

To: Board Members

From: Joyce A. Marx, Human Resources Director
Date: December 9, 2018

Re: 2019 Non-Union Wage Schedule

The 2019 Budget includes a Township Manager position for an employee hired after 2018, a 2%
wage adjustment to the pay ranges for Department Directors and other non-union staff.
The following motion has been prepared for Board consideration:

MOVE TO APPROVE THE 2019 NON-UNION WAGE SCHEDULE, WITH A 2% WAGE
ADJUSTMENT, AS PRESENTED.

Attachment:

1. 2019 Proposed Non-Union Wage Schedule

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



2019 Proposed Salaries for Non-Union Employees
Effective January 1, 2019

Township Manager**

Assistant Township Manager/
Director of Public Works
Derek Perry

Executive Assistant *
Michelle Prinz

Human Resources Director
Joyce Marx

Human Resources Specialist *
Carol Hasse

Finance Director
Miriam Mattison

* Employees are entitled to overtime compensation. Salaries listed are base pay.
*Employees hired after January 1, 2018

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

o S A A A A o S A A A A " S A A A A S A A A A A S B A A A A

©Hr A A A A A

131,121.00
133,088.00
135,084.00
137,110.00
139,167.00
141,255.00

94,319.00
98,607.00
101,823.00
104,503.00
107,182.00
109,326.00

41,635.00
44,882.00
48,130.00
51,376.00
54,629.00
57,875.00

77,315.00
80,941.00
84,567.00
88,189.00
91,811.00
95,432.00

53,021.00
55,088.00
57,149.00
59,211.00
61,277.00
63,339.00

77,315.00
80,941.00
84,567.00
88,189.00
91,811.00
95,432.00

2019 Salary

$109,326.00

$57,875.00

$95,432.00

$63,339.00

$95,432.00

January 1, 2019

January 1, 2019

January 1, 2019

January 1, 2019

January 1, 2019

January 1, 2019

Page 1



2019 Proposed Salaries for Non-Union Employees
Effective January 1, 2019

Communications Director
Deborah Guthrie

Community Planning & Development
Director
Mark Kieselbach

Economic Development Director
Chris Buck

EMS/Fire Chief
Mike Hamel

Chief of Police
Ken Plaga

Parks and Recreation Director
LuAnn Maisner

* Employees are entitled to overtime compensation. Salaries listed are base pay.
*Employees hired after January 1, 2018

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

S A A A A

S A A A A A

o o A A A

©Hr A A A A A

77,315.00
80,941.00
84,567.00
88,189.00
91,811.00
95,432.00

86,761.00
90,667.00
94,570.00
98,474.00
102,379.00
106,283.00

77,315.00
80,941.00
84,567.00
88,189.00
91,811.00
95,432.00

86,761.00
90,667.00
94,570.00
98,474.00
102,379.00
106,283.00

81,953.00
85,230.00
88,641.00
91,299.00
93,809.00

77,315.00
80,941.00
84,567.00
88,189.00
91,811.00
95,432.00

2019 Salary
$95,432.00

$106,283.00

$91,811.00
$95,432.00

$94,570.00
$98,474.00

$93,809.00

$95,432.00

January 1, 2019

January 1, 2019

January 1, 2019
October 2, 2019

January 1, 2019
July 2,2019

January 1, 2019

January 1, 2019

Page 2



2019 Proposed Salaries for Non-Union Employees
Effective January 1, 2019

Information Technology Director
Stephen Gebes

Systems Administrator II*
Vacant

Systems Administrator I*
Greg Akin

Systems Administrator I*
Matt MacFadden

Facility Superintendent*
Dennis Antone

Part-time Paramedic/Firefighter

* Employees are entitled to overtime compensation. Salaries listed are base pay.
*Employees hired after January 1, 2018

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

Step 1
Step 2
Step 3
Step 4
Step 5
Step 6

77,315.00
80,941.00
84,567.00
88,189.00
91,811.00
95,432.00

S A A A A

53,021.00
55,088.00
57,149.00
59,211.00
61,277.00
63,339.00

S A A A A A

49,487.00
50,996.00
52,500.00
54,010.00
55,519.00
57,019.00

" S A A A A

49,487.00
50,996.00
52,500.00
54,010.00
55,519.00
57,019.00

o S A A A A

56,463.00
59,575.00
62,733.00
65,823.00
68,979.00
73,224.00

o S A A A A

$15.00 - $18.50

2019 Salary
$95,432.00

$54,010.00
$55,519.00

$50,996.00
$52,500.00

$73,224.00

January 1, 2019

January 1, 2019
November 16, 2019

January 1, 2019
March 19, 2018

January 1, 2019

Page 3



9.E

To: Board Members

From: Joyce A. Marx, Human Resources Director
Date: December9,2018

Re: Ratification of New Police Officer Appointment

The Township has presented a conditional offer of employment to a qualified police officer
candidate. The prospective hiring will bring the staffing level of the police department to 39 sworn
personnel.

Kyle Cornell obtained his Bachelor’s Degree in Law Enforcement from Saginaw Valley State
University and will graduate from Delta Police Academy on December 13, 2018.

A motion is prepared for Board consideration:

MOVE TORATIFY THE APPOINTMENT OF KYLE CORNELL TO THE POSITION OF POLICE
OFFICER CONTINGENT UPON SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF THOSE ITEMS
STIPULATED IN THE CONDITIONAL OFFER OF EMPLOYMENT.

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safeand welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



11.A/13.A

To: Township Board
From: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning & Development
Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: December 7,2018
Re: Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC), develop Copper

Creek PUD consisting of 88 single family residential lots on the north side of
Haslett Road, east of Creekwood Lane.

Haslett Holding LLC (Mayberry Homes) has submitted a planned unit development (PUD) proposal
for a project identified as Copper Creek. The overall PUD proposal includes the construction of 88
single family homes on 44.70 acres of a larger 191 acre parcel located on the north side of Haslett
Road, east of Creekwood Lane. The first phase of the project includes 31 lots. The property is
located in the RA (Single Family-Medium Density) zoning district.

The Planning Commission held the public hearing on the rezoning request at its August 13, 2018
meeting and voted 6-2 to recommend approval at the November 5, 2018 meeting, citing the
following reasons for its decision:

The proposed planned unit development provides adequate buffering between the
development and adjacent residential land uses to the west.

The proposed planned unit development meets the minimum PUD performance objective to
preserve at least 50% of the project area, excluding wetlands and floodplains, as open space.

The proposed connection to Wood Knoll Drive provides for sufficient access for emergency
vehicles (police, fire, ambulance) to the dwelling units in the development as required in the
PUD general restrictions and standards identified in Section 86-439(c)(9) of the Code of
Ordinances.

The proposed planned unit development will be harmonious and similar in character with the
existing residential developments to the west, south, and north of the subject site.

The requested waivers for lot size, lot frontage, building setbacks, and water feature setbacks
are necessary to facilitate preservation of open space.

The proposed planned unit development will be adequately served by public water and
sanitary sewer.

The proposed planned unit development meets the minimum PUD performance objectives as
stated in Section 86-439(b) of the Code of Ordinances.



Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC)
Township Board (December 4, 2018)
Page 2

o The proposed development is consistent with Objective E of Goal 2 of the 2017 Master Plan to
preserve open space and natural areas by utilizing the planned unit development ordinance for
the project.

e The proposed planned unit development is consistent with Objectives A and B of Goal 1 of the
2017 Master Plan to preserve and strengthen residential neighborhoods by ensuring new
residential developments meet high standards of visual attractiveness, health and safety, and
environmental sensitivity.

Staff memorandums outlining the PUD and minutes from the Planning Commission meetings at
which the project was discussed are attached for the Board’s review.

Since the last meeting at which this project was discussed the applicant has provided an updated
traffic study reflecting the changes to the proposal that have occurred since the initial application.
To inform Township Board discussion at the public hearing, the Ingham County Road Department
has provided both a review letter for the PUD and a letter pertaining to sight distance at the Haslett
Road/Creekwood Lane intersection. Additionally, the Meridian Township Police Chief has provided
information on the number of motor vehicle crashes at both the Creekwood Lane/Haslett Road and
Haslett Road/Van Atta Road intersections.

Township Board Options

The Township Board may approve or deny the proposed planned unit development project. If the
Board amends the proposal, the request may be referred back to the Planning Commission for a
recommendation. A resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Staff memorandums dated August 6, 2018, August 27, 2018, October 18, 2018, and November 1,
2018 with attachments.

2. Planning Commission minutes dated August 13, 2018 (public hearing), August 27, 2018, October

22,2018, and November 5, 2018 (decision).

Resolution recommending approval from the November 5, 2018 Planning Commission meeting.

4. Site plan recommended for approval prepared by Kebs, Inc. dated February 1, 2018 (revision
date October 8, 2018).

5. PUD plan rendering prepared by Mayberry Homes received by the Township on December 6,

2018.

Communications received by the Planning Commission regarding PUD #18014.

Revised traffic study prepared by Traffic Engineering Associates, Inc. dated November 2018.

Letter from Police Chief Ken Plaga dated November 6, 2018.

Review letter from the Ingham County Road Department dated November 30, 2018.

O Sight distance memo from the Ingham County Road Department dated December 6, 2018.

w

So®eNe

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. idi i

meridian.mi.us



To: Planning Commission
Fronu Peter Menser, Principal Planner

Date: August 6,2018

Re: Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC), develop Copper

Creelk PUD consisting of 91 single family residential lots on the north side of
Haslett Road, cast of Creckwood Lane.

Haslett Holding LLC has submitted a planned unit development (PUD) proposal for a project
identified as Copper Creck, The overall PUD proposal includes the construction of 91 single family
homes on 44,70 acres of a larger 191 acre parcel located on the north side of Haslett Road, east of
Creekwood Lane, The first phase of the project includes 35 lots. The property is located in the RA
{Single Family-Medium Density) zoning district.

The intent of the PUD ordinance is to permit greater flexibility and more creative design of
residential areas than is possible under conventional zoning regulations. The PUD ordinance
allows a developer to propose a residential project with diverse housing types and different lot
dimensions and yard sethacks as those prescribed in the underlying zoning district. Lot size,
yards, frontage requirements, setbacks, building height, and type and size of dwelling unit
restrictions are generally wajved in a PUD. In exchange for the flexible standards, a minimum of
50% of the project area, excluding wetlands and floodplains, must be preserved as open space.

Master Plan

The property is designated on the Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan as R-2
Residential, 0.5-3.5 dwelling units per acre (du/a). A 5.03 acre portion of the project area, recently
rezoned {Rezoning #18030) from RR (Rural Residential) to RA (Single Family-Medium Density) is
designated in the R-1 Residential, 0.0-0.5 du/a category. This rezoned parcel is included in the
submitted PUD project area.






Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC)
Planning Commission [August 13, 2018)
Page 3

Physical Features

The property is currently occupied by wooded areas and farm fields. Two dilapidated agricultural
buildings of undetermined age are located in the central part of the property and sltated for
renoval. A 1,147 square foot, one-story single family residence built in 1937 occupies the parcel
currently addressed as 580 Haslett Road and is slated for demolition as part of the PUD,

Floodplain

The northern portion of the project area is adjacent to the floodplain of the Jeffries Drain. The
floodplain in this area is classifled as Zone A, which is a calegory used to identify areas where the
flood elevation is not provided hy the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and must be
determined by hydraulic analysis. The applicant conducted the necessary modeling and submitted it
to the Michigan Departinent of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) for approval, which was granted, The
flood elevations around the drain are depicled on the submitted site plan, There are no residential
lots or work proposed in the floodplain.

FLOODPLAIN MAP

Providing a safe and welcaming, suslainable, prime conmunu









Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC)
Planning Commission (August 13, 2018)
Page 6

A traffic study is required for PUDs which would generate over 100 vchicie trips during the peak
hours of traffic on adjacent roadways. The applicant submitted a traffic impact study prepared by
Traffic Engineering Associates, Inc. dated January 2018 that provides information on traffic
generated hy the proposed PUD. The study looks at existing, background (future traffic volumes
without the traffic generated by the proposed development), and future level of service (LOS)
during the AM (7:15-8:15 a.m.) and PM (5:00-6:00 p.n.) peak hours at the following four
intersections around the project site:

* Haslett Road and Van Atta Road

* [laslett Road and Creekwood Lane
® llaslett Road and Bird Farm Lane
Haslett Road and Meridian Road

The traffic study notes that existing traffic at the studied intersections all operate at a good 1.0S
(LOS C or better) during the AM and PM peak hours, The study shows that background traffic at
the studied interscctions will operate at a good level of service during AM and PM peak hours. For
future traffic, the report indicates that all studied intersections will continue to operate at a good
LOS during the AM and PM pealk hours.

The traffic impact study estimated traftic generation for the proposed project based on a 102 unit
PUD consisting of Single-Fumily Detached Housing, which is Land Use Code 210 in the Institute of
Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation Manual. Land Use Code 210 describes single-
family detached housing on individual lots. The following table estimates traffic generation for the
proposed projeet.

Proposed PUD
Peal Hour trips 77 (am.)
104 (p.n.)
Total Weelday y
Traffic 1,059 trips

The findings of the submitted traffic study show that there are no recommendations to the existing
road system. Under future conditions, all studied intersections are projected to continue to
operate at a good level of service (LOS € or better).

Utilities
Municipal water and sanitary sewer Is available in the vicinity of the subject site and would have to be
extended to serve the proposed development. The location and capacity of utilities for any proposced

development will be reviewed in detail by the Department of Public Works and Engineering during
the Site Plan Review process.

Providing a safe and welcaming, sustainable, prime commur



Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC)
Planning Commission {August 13, 2018)
Page 7

Staff Analysis

The applicant has requested to develop Copper Creel;, a single family residential neighborhood with
91 lots. In a PUD request the Planning Commission malkes a recommendation on the project and the
Township Board makes the final decision.

When reviewing the project the Planning Commission should consider whether or not the project
meets the purpose and minimum PUD performance objectives found in Sections 86-439(a) and (b} of
the Code of Ordinances, the appropriateness of the requested waivers, and the general restrictions
and standards for a PUD as outlined in Section 86-439(c) of the Code of Ordinances. The following is a
summary of the project’s consistency with the provisions of the PUD ordinance.

Density: To determine the maximum number of residential dwelling units in a PUD the applicant is
first required to submit a yicld plan that shows the number of lots that could be developed on the
property as if it were a typical platted subdivision. The yield plan is reviewed using the standards
established in the subdivision regulations. If the yield plan is deemed to he acceptahle, the number of
uniis depicted in the plan is what can be developed in the PUD.

For properties with wetlands or floodplain, as is the case with the Copper Creek proposal, a formula is
applied whereby the number of lots depicted in the yield plan is multiplied by the percent of the site
covered by wetlands and floodplain (expressed as a decimal) plus one. Computation of this formula
establishes the final maximum number of residential units for the project. Applying this formal, the
maximum number of lots allowed in Copper Creek is 94. The applicant is proposing 91 lots. The total
density for the project is 2.04 dwelling units per acre (du/a).

The PUD ordinance allows the maximum density to be increased by up to 25% with the provision of
unique and extracrdinary amenities such as preservatinon of woodlets, provisions of lakes, provision
of recreational facilities, provision of affordable housing, or other amenities deemed acceptable. The
applicant is not seeking the density bonus for this project.

Open space: In a PUD a minimum of 50% of the project area, excluding wetlands and floodplains, must
be preserved as “common open space,” which is defined as “a parcel or parcels of land or an area of
water or a combination of land and water designed and intended for the use or enjoyment of the
residents of the PUD or of the general public." The ordinance prohibits proposed streets, rights-of-
way, and open parking areas or commerclal areas from counting towards the 50% open space
requirement. It further notes that features such as recreational trails, picnic areas, children's play
areas, greenways, or linear parks may be included in a common open space. All common open space
is required by ordinance to be protected in perpetuity by establishment of a restrictive covenant or
other such mechanism.

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime commw



Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC)
Planning Commission (August 13, 2018)
Page B

With a total of 38,33 acres of developable area, the proposed PUD is required to preserve at least 50
percent of the site, or 19,17 acres, as open gpace. The submitted PUD plan provides 20.18 acres of
open space. The submitted site plan depicts the areas proposed by the applicant as open space, which
includes an area between lats and strips of land between the lots and the road. In its review of the
PUD the Planning Commission and Township Board may consider if the areas proposed for
designation as open space are acceptable,

Phasing: The submitted site plan shows that three phases are proposed for the development of the
PUD. Phase 1 will include 35 lots, Phase 2 has 18 lots, and Phase 3 has 38 lots.

Streets/Circulation Facilities: 'The PUD ordinance encourages public streets but does allow private
streets when they are designed to allow sufficient access for emergency vehicles (police, fire,
ambulance) to the dwelling units they will serve. The streets in the proposed PPUD are private with a
50 foot right-of-way, with the only exception heing a stub street adjacent to lots 36 and 53, which
shows a 66 foot right-of-way. If private streets are proposed and approved, easements of sufficient
width acceptable to the Ingham County Road Department (ICRD) are reguired to be granted to the
Township in order to accommodate possible future dedication. The private streets in the proposed
development must be designed to meet {CRD standards. Final approval of the streets in the PUD is
subject to approval by the I[CRD and Meridian Township Engineering Department.

Street Access: The Fire Code contains a provision limiting the numher of lots on a sinple access to 30.
The Township’s subdivision regulations have a limit of a maximum of 35 lots on a single access.
Currently, all of the lots in the proposed PUD will be served by a single access. The Township Fire
Department has indicated the PUD cannot be approved until a second access is identified.

Sidewalks: The Township requires sidewalks for internal circulation with a minimum of five feet in
width. The submitted site plan shows five foot wide sidewalks along the streets in the PUD,

Waivers

The PUD ordinance generally waives the standard requirements for lol size, yards, frontage
requirements, sethacks, huilding height, and type and size of dwelling unit, provided the purpase and
intent of the ordinance are incorporated into the overall development plan. The PUD ordinance is
intended to provide flexihility for the Planning Commission and Townsbip Board to set appropriate
standards during the review process. Based on the submitted site plan the applicant is requesting the
following waivers for the Copper Creek project.

Lot size: The underlying RA zoning district reguires parcels have a minimum lot area of 10,000 square
feet. The subimitted PUD has lots ranging from 5,022 square feet (Lot 67) to 11,008 square feet (Lot
79) in size.

Lot frontage: The underlying RA zoning district requires parcels have a minimum of 80 feet of lot

frontage (90 feet for corner lots). The submitted PUD has lots ranging from 57.2 feet of lot widlh
(Lots 8 and 9) to 117.6 feet (Lot 12).

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime commu



Planned Unit Development #18014 {Haslett Holding LLC)
Planning Commission (August 13, 2018)
Page 9

Sethacks: The yard setbacks for the underlying RA xoning district and the proposed PUD are
summarized in the table below.

RA zoning Proposed setback
Front yard 25 feet from street right-of-way ) i
setback (based on street classification) 10 feet from street right-of-way
Side yard setbacl 10 (et 5 feet
30 or 40 feet depending on lot

Rear yard sethacl 0 fcet

depth

The Planhning Commission may consider the proposed setbacks and determine whether they are
appropriate or whether additional sethacks, like an increased rear yard setback, should be
established. Planning staff suggests the applicant establish a rear yard setback to avoid homeowners
building up to their rear lot line and then not having a yard or having to amend the PUD to add a deck
to their house, Regardless of yard setbacks, the maximum lot coverage for the RA zoning district for
all buildings, including accessory buildings, can be no greater than 30% of the total lot area.
Maximum lot coverage is not a provision that can be waived as part of the PUD,

Wetland setback: A 40 foot water features setback is required from the delineated boundary of
wetlands greater than two acres in size or adjacent to a regulated water body. It appears that grading
in the wetland setback for home construction may occur on Lots 87, 88, 89 near Welland H and on Lot
78 near Wetland A.

If the project is approved by the Township Board, the applicant will be required to submit for Site
Plan Review before work on the project can begin. Site Plan Review is a detailed staff-level analysis of
the project which includes reviews of storin water, utilities, landscaping, grading, and other issues to
ensure compliance with all applicable ordinances as well as confirmation of approvals from lacal
agencies such as the Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s Office and Road Department.  The
applicant must begin construction of the PUD within two years of a final site plan approval. The
Planning Commission may grant one, one-year extension of the PUD il requested prior to its
expiration,

Providing a safe and welcaming, sustainable, prime commu



Planned Unit Developinent #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC)
Planning Commission (August 13, 2018)
Page 10

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the
propased PUD. A resolution will be provided at a future mecting,

Atachments

1. Application and attachinents.

2. Site plan prepared by Kebs, Inc, dated February 1, 2018 (Revision Date July 16, 2018) and
received by the Township on July 18, 2018,

3. Yield plan prepared by Kebs, Inc. dated August 7, 2018 and received by the Township on August
9,2018.

4, Traffic study prepared hy Traffic Engineering Associates, Inc. dated January 2018 and received
hy the Township on Fehruary 27, 2018,

5. Wetland delineation report prepared by Township wetland consultant dated December 19,

2017.

GACommunily Plannlng & DNevelopment\Planning\"LANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS {PUDIZ018\PUD 18014 Capper CreeldPUL
18014.pel.doex

Praviding a safe and welcoming, suslainable, prime conununi






|
|
Page 2 l‘

PUD Permit Application

E. Aequired Data: (che?/lrauached) ;.
Site locatlon mep e _|!‘.,

Slta plan Sie d Foaing l}'.fi

Sita analysls / \ P e
Schematlc storm sewer layout _ v L"
Preliminary phasing plan v . i
Raproduclbie contour map v i
Traffle study/analysls (if required) v~ emalles v Poder Menser T Mark Kieselloaeh ._j.:.%
Natural feeflres anaiysis (lf reguired) o~ vetland stid PEET ?aS‘:&iSI or o o
\[2e 08 1
Signaturé/of Appltd’énl Date ' [fi:
ket B &,.E\z‘oec\@r 4
Print Natne o
Feo: % 0102 Revelved byDate: _# i, phlemeo 27476 !}*
L4
)

"

e
I,
i,

{:';in
f

|
|

¥

i

;

5

'l
ﬁ':{
[+
B

e




luly 3, 2018

Lommunity Planning and Development
Meridian Township

5151 Marsh Road

Qkemos, M| 48864

RE: Copper Creek Condomlnium P.U.D.

This Is to provide a description of the proposed phasing program for the Copper Creek
Condominium P.U.D. This isa proposed 98 lot development in Meridian Township to be done in
several phases with Phase 1 to be the initial phase completed with approximately 39 units In that
phase. It should be noted that infrastructure improvements (water, sewer and storm} will be
instalied from Inception for the project In its entirety, leaving roadway improvements to define
future phases.

Sincerely,

David Straub, Mayberry Homes, LLC



July 3, 2018

Community Planning and Development
Meridian Township

5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, M| 48864

RE: Copper Creek Condominium P.U.D.

This document is intended to provide a written site analysis, indicating the principal factors which
influenced the design decisions regarding the plan. Mayberry Homes is confident that the proposed
Copper Creek PUD meets all of the guldelines, design criteria, and ordinances based upon the
Meridian Township Zoning Ordinance. The following key elements were thoughtfully cansidered in
our proposed PUD:

1. The Yield Plan suggests that Copper Creek could Include up to 126 homes. The proposed
PUD represents 98 homes, with three (3) different lot sizes {60’, 70’ and 80’ wide lots). Thus
aliowing the community to appeal to a broad spectrum of home buyers

2. All homes will be Energy Star Certified

3. Landscaping, sighage, lighting, and bullding materlals are all Intended to be of a high design
quality and aesthetically pleasing

4. 95% of the homes back up to open space. The PUD exceeds the 50% open space
requirement

5. Maintenance of existing wetlands and tree rows preserves existing nature corridors

6. Al wetfands, parks and open space will be protected by the condominium documents

7. Soils conditlons encountered ranged from top soil and sand within 1’ of the ground surface
to clay at depths required for development. The soils are very sultable for development

8. Historically, the property was used for farming operations. The topography is relatively flat,
with some minor elevation change across the property

9. The property Is located away from the city proper, however In rather close proximity to
other residential developments. A traffic study will be Included in our submittal package,
however we don’t anticipate a material impact to the pedestrian or vehicular clrculation
systems

Sincerely,

David Straub, Mayberry Homes, LLC















Exccutive Summary

Introduction

Existing Conditions

Background Conditions

Future Conditions

Significant Findings

Supplemental Information

Table of Contents

Project Description
Scope of Work
Acrial Sitc Map

Roadways & Intersections

Land Use

Existing Traffic Volumes

Level of Service Analysis {or Existing Traffic

Background Traffic Volumes — Growth Related
Background Traffic Volumes - Development Related
Level of Service Analysis for Background Traffic

Site Traffic Generation
Site Traffic Distribution
Level of Service Analysis for Future Traftic

Analysis for a Right Turn Lanc or Taper
Analysis for a Left Turn Lanc
Non-Motorized Transportation

Sight Distance

Recommendations

Site Plan

Vehicle Volume Counts

ICRD 24-ITour Volume Counis

JICRD Guidelines for Right-Turn Lanes and Tapecrs
MDOT Guidelines for Left-Turn Lanes

L.OS Computations

Page

o b —

WO~ =1 O Lh

11
12
12
14

16
17
19
22

24
25
23
25
25
25

26

e e e e e e e e e e e e B e e e e e e e e amm e e b G EE e E o —— e —— = —— — — — —




List of Tables
Table Title Page
l Level of Service (LOS) Summary — Ixisting TrafTic 10
2 Level of Service (LOS) Summary - Background Traflic 15
3 Vehicle Trip Generation Summary - Proposed Copper Creek PUD I8
development
4 Level of Service (LOS) Summary —Future Traftic 24
List of Figures
Figure Title Page
1 Existing Traffic — Pcak Hours g
2 Background Growth Traffic — ’cak Hours 13
3 Sitc Traffic — Peak Hours 20

4 Future Traffic — Peak Howrs 21







INTRODUCTION




PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The purpose of this study is o determine the impact of traffic to be generated by the
proposed Copper Creck PUD in Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, Michigan. The
new development will consist of 102 single family homes on approximately 44 acres.

The new subdivision will be located on the north side of 1aslett Road, just cast of Van Atta
Road and across from Bird Strawberry Farm Subdivision. The proposed subdivision will
have one (1) public road connection on [Haslctt Road opposite the existing Bird Farm lanc.
The proposed development is cxpected 1o be completed and fully occupied by the end of
2022 (five years).

e e S Bl MM BES BN e e e e e P e e e me mw mmm mew e — e T e e — e e e e —— o —— —




SCOPE OF WORK
The scope of work contained in this report is as follows:

s Analysis of existing traffic conditions on the adjoining street system, including the
following intersections;

# [Ilaslctt Road and Van Atta Road
¥ Haslett Road and Creckwood Lane
¥ Haslett Road and Bird Farm Lane
¥ llaslett Road and Meridian Road

s Analysis of background tra{fic conditions on the adjoining street system, which includes
the above listed interscctions, for the future year 2022 volumes without the proposed
Copper Creek PUD.

s Projection of future traffic volumes to be gencrated by the proposced Copper Creek PUD
for the fulurc ycar,

* Analysis of the impact of future traffic for the proposed Copper Creck PUD at the above
listed intersections.

¢ Determination of what roadway and traffic control improvements, if any, will be nceded
to accommodate future traffic volumes for the proposed Copper Creck PUD,

— e e P e e e = e e e e — — e e e e e — — e — e omea omw o —— — ——— —




Aerial Site Map




EXISTING CONDITIONS




6

ROADWAYS AND INTERSECTIONS

Roadways

Haslett Road is an cast-west, two-lanc roadway in the project arca with gravel shoulders.
The posted speed limit is 45 mph from Van Atta Road to Bird Farm Lane, then the speed
limit changes to 55 mph cast of Bird Farm Lanc. The roadway is undcr the jurisdiction of the
Ingham County Road Department. There are no bicycle lanes on this portion of Haslelt Road.
There are sidewalks on the south side of Haslett Road from Van Atta Road to Bird Farm
Lane. Therc arc no sidewalks on the north side of I{aslett Road.

Intersections

Haslett Road and Van Atta Road

The intersection of llasictt Road and Van Atta Road is a stop sign controlled inlersection
with northbound Van Atta Road stopping for Haslett Road. The cast approach on Hasletl
Road has three (3) lancs with onc (1) two-way center lefl turn lane, one (1) thru lane, and onc
(1) outbound lanc. The west approach on Ilaslett Road has three (3) lanes with one (1) two-
way cenler left turn lane, onc (1) thru-right turn lane and onc (1) outbound lanc. The south
approach on Van Atta Road is two (2) lancs with onc (1) left-right lane and onc (1) outbound
lane. There is a marked pedestrian crossing on Haslett Road, cast of Van Atta Road.

[Taslctt Road and Creekwood Lanc

The intersection of Ilaslett Road and Creckwood Lane is a stop sign controlled intersection
with southbound Creekwood Lane stopping for Haslett Road. The west approach on Haslett
Road has three (3) lancs with one (1) two-way center lefl turn lanc, one (1) thru lane, and onc
(1) outbound lanc. The cast approach on Haslett Road has three (3) lancs with one (1) two-
way cenler left turn lane, onc (1) thru-right lanc and one (1)} outbound lane. The north
approach on Creeckwood Lance has two (2) lancs with one (1) left-right lane and onc (1)
outbound lane. The center two-way lcfl turn lane on Haslett Road cnds just cast of
Creekwood Lane. There are no marked pedcestrian crossings at this interscetion,

Haslett Road and Bird Farm Lane

The interscction of [laslett Road and Bird Farm Lane is a stop sign controlled intersection
with northbound Bird Farm Lane stopping for Iaslett Road. The east approach on Tlaslett
Road has two (2) lancs with one (1} lefi-thru lane, and onc (1) outbound lane. The west
approach on Haslett Road has two (2) lancs with one (1) thru-right lane and onc (1) outbound
lanc. The south approach on Bird Farm Lanc has two (2} lanes with one (1) left-right lane
and one (1) outbound lanc. There are no marked pedestrian crossings at this intersection.

Haslett Road and Meridian Road

The intersection of Haslett Road and Mcridian Road is a stop sign controlled interscction
with northbound Meridian Road stopping for Ilasleit Road. The cast approach on Haslett
Road has two (2) lancs with onc (1) left-thru lane and onc (1) outbound lanc. The west
approach has two (2) lanes with one (1) thru-right lanc and one (1) outbound lanc. The south
approach on Meridian Road has two (2) lanes with onc (1) left-right lanc and one (I)
outbound lane. There are no marked pedestrian crossings at this intersection.

e e it A e e = e = e e e e e o —_— e o e b e s e e e e e e e e e e G At A gy —




LAND USE

The proposed Copper Creck PUD will consist of single family residential units.  The
proposed site is currently vacani tand, The surrounding land use is single family residential
to the west, north and south, and vacant Jand to the cast.

EXISTING TRAFFIC VOLUMES

TEA, Inc. conducted vehicle counts during the midweek, of a non-holiday week in the month
of September, 2017 at the following locations:

Haslett Road and Van Atta Road
Iaslctt Road and Creckwood Lane
[aslett Road and Bird Farm Lanc
Hasleli Road and Meridian Road

The existing weckday AM and PM peak hour traffic volumes are 7:15 - 8:15 AM and 5:00 -
6:00 PM at the key locations, respectively. The cxisting volumes are illustrated in Figure 1.




aunT peoM®a3ID

=
£33

A — 375 (184} o |ry () «— 205 (178)

'r"d,'z) ‘as w1z (8) 4N | a7 (=02 w1 — 241 En)n)
’ v 204 (78
J'-.q:“ ﬁ f’ (12) 4 A (324) 117 = ﬁ f’ Haslelt Road (250) 66 —>

. {342} 120 = (18) 8 —y|we ey 16— | N 1
<~ = N
glam o m g8
Tlge - 52 "
> @ Z o

Il o
g g :
a 3 .
o - 5
B [+%
1]
TRATIC TWOMCERMQ LEGEND
iyt P FIGURE 1: Existing Troffic — Psak Houra
Somnus, M| 48401 XXX AM Pk Hr {7:15=B:15 AM) Yeluman
P o oy | Con) P Pk He {3:00-0:00 PM) Yolumss | DaTE:  January, 2018 SCALE: NTS PAGE: B




LEVEL OF SERVICE ANALYSIS FOR EXISTING TRAFFIC

The critical interscctions defined for this study were analyzed according to the methodologics
published in the most recent edition of the Highway Capacity Manual. The analysis
determines the “Level of Scrvice” of the inlersections and is based on factors such as the
number and types of lanes, signal timing, traffic volumes, pedestrian activity, ete. The level
of service (LOS) is defined by average vehicle delay in scconds created by a traffic control
device for a given traffic movement or intersection approach.

Level of Service Declay per Vehicle (seconds)
Non-Signalized Signalized
A <10 <10
B 101015 1010 20
C 15to 25 20 to 35
N 25035 35t0 55
E 35t0 50 55t0 80
F > 50 > 80

Levcls of Service are expressed in a range from “A” to “F,” with “A” being the highest LOS
and “F" representing the lowest LOS. Level of serviee D™ is considered the minimum
acceptable LOS in an urban area.

The above table shows the thresholds for Levels of Service “A” through “F” for non-
signalizcd and signalized interscetions, respeciively.,

All Level of Service computations contained in this report werc based upon the Synchro
softwarc package which is approved by the Michigan Department of Transportation
{MDOT). Delay per vehicle includes initial deccleration delay, qucue move-up time, stopped
dclay, and final acccleration delay,

The Level of Service analysis Tor existing traffic at the subject interscctions during the peak
hours is summarizcd in Table 1. All existing tumning movements at the studied intersections
operate al a good level of service (LOS C or better).







11

BACKGROUND CONDITIONS




12

BACKGROUND TRAFFIC VOLUMES - GROWTH RELATED

Background irallic represents [uture volumes without the traffic generated by the proposed
Copper Creck PUD. The target year for completion is the end of 2022; therclore, a live (5)
year growth ralc was applicd to the existing traffic volumes.

According to thc Meridian Charter Township Planning Department, the total population
growth for Meridian Charter Township from 2010 to 2016 is six point nine pereent (6.9%).
An annual average growth rate of one point onc percent (1.1%) was used for the background
growth period to project background traffic to the build out date at the end of 2022 (five
years). The proposed growth related background weckday AM and PM peak hour traffic
volumcs arc illustrated 1n Figure 2.

BACKGROUND TRAFFIC VOLUMES — DEVELOPMENT RELATED

There were no new developments identified by the Meridian Charter Township Planning
Department in the immediate arca that would influcnce the background iraffic for the
proposed Copper Creek PUD; therefore, no background developments were included in the
study.




I i
)" 105
e tw
<
a
=
%
a
20
3]
a
o

BUDY PoOMA ST

T
“— 308 (108) Salae g 4~ 313 (189}
13 (5) J k) « 378 (214 w1 — 285 (117)
w— 218 (84)
57 (13) 4= ey 12 = Y [ Haslett Road (265) 70 =
A (363} 138 — 07 5|y (81) 17 —~
¥ @ i x
2 :
n )
aQ 3
3 P
- 2
[n] (=9
3
1]
LEGEND

Saronag, Ml 4850
PHOKE: {317) 827=BcN
FAXC: [817) #27-8040

WO AW PR Hr (#8218 AM) Yoluman
(¥ax) PM Pk Hr {5:00-8:00 FM) Yolumss

FIGURE 2: Bockground Traffic — Pegk Hours

DATE:  Jenuory, 2018 ISCALE: MTS PAGE: 13




14

LEVEL OF SERVICE ANALYSIS FOR BACKGROUND TRAFFIC

The level of service analysis [or background 2022 traffic is summarized in Table 2. All
cxisting roadway geometrics and traffic control devices were utilized for the background
analysis. Under background conditions, it is anticipated that all movements will continue to
operate at a good level of service (LOS € or better).







FUTURE CONDITIONS

_— e e e e e e e e e e e e e b e e W B M e e — e S A e e e o s et




17

SITE TRAFFIC GENERATION

The trip generation rates for the proposed Copper Creek PUD were derived from the ITE
TRIP GENERATION MANUAL (10th cdition). The ITE trip generalion rates for Single-
Family Detached Tlousing (Land Use Code 210} were selected to represent the proposed 102
units. The I'TH description of Single-Family Detached Housing is as follows:

Single-family detached housing includes all single-family homes on individual lots. A typical
site surveyed is a suburban subdivision.

It is projected that the proposed Copper Creek PUD will gencrate 77 vehicle trips in the AM
peak hour, 104 vehicle trips in the PM pcak hour, and 1,059 weekday trips. The projected
traffic to be generated by the Copper Creek PUD iy summarized in Table 3.




18

Table 3
Vcehicle Trip Generation Summary
Copper Creek PUD Development

AM Peak Tlour PM Pecak Hour
Land Use Size In | Qut | Total | In [ Out | Total | Weekday
Single-Family
Detached Housing, 102 Units | 19 | 58 77 66 | 38 104 1,059
Land Use Code 210

Total Trips 19 | 58 77 66 | 38 104 1,059

— = o mm o e e v e e o e e o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e A S B et B







(€]
'9),0

“u

pooY OWY UDA

Proposad
Copper
Cragk PUD
g n
@ Q
= °
z é
8 8
— A
o - o~ |2
3 &3 |8
£ 3t (15) ﬁ o
w2 (2 «— 33 {1m) 4) L ‘s A g (35) — 3 (8
ff an 11— @y n A Haslett Road & 87—
- one— | 3
%) o
o £l g
a 2
g S
3 P
a
B a
e
TRUTYG EHORIEA KO LEGEWD

Samnen, Ml 48381
PHONEL (317) DZ7-8018
Fig (817} 0275040

00 AM PR Hr (7:15-8:15 AM) Yolumes
{3000 PM Ph Hr (5:00-B:00 PM) Voluman

FIGURE 3: Site Traffic — Peak Hours

DATE:  January, 2018 SCALE: NIS

PAGE: 20




Proposed

Copper
Creek PUD
R
o 5
o o
2 (%]
2 @
g j= 8
A
& 8
- a
= |3 T W
o2 |e 828 (g ()
e, 428 (211) P Bo @ e 313 (189)
e g S ¥ 18 0) 4 W1 s @ dIher — :::: gi;)
—
i 57 an 4 Gy v-A§ 7 Haslett Road (274) 79 >
aw (304 142 = (3143 124 2| o & e~ | Y1
S|\ = 7 5|l 28
p '»:-3 = @ 33
;ot a A o)
Y a g
b 3 >
= 8
) E
=1
1]
DRHIENNG LEGEND
TIEEOES, ¥ FIGURE 4: Future Traffic — Peak Hours

PO Box 100 XK AM Pk Hr (7:15-B:18 AM} Yelumes

Saoronge, Ml 48581
FA: 'leff};’aa'ﬂ;ﬁa” (000 PM Pk Hr (3:00-8:00 PY) Yamea | DATE:  Jonuary, 2018 SCALE: NTS PAGE: 21




22

LEVEL OF SERVICE ANALYSIS FOR FUTURE TRAFFIC

The level of service analysis for future traffic is summarized in Table 4. Comparing future
level of service conditions to background level of service conditions determines the impact
that can be expeeted from the addition of new traffic generated from the Copper Creek PUD.

All existing roadway geometrics and traffic control devices were ulilized [or the futurc
analysis, The proposed new roadway to the Copper Creck PUD was analyzed with one (1)
inbound lanc and one (1) outbound lanc. Under future conditions, it is projected that all
movements will continue to operate at a good level of service (LOS C or better).

o e e e e e e e e e e e e L e i e e e e omm e e e e e e e et Gt Pm o e e A e = =







24

SIGNIFICANT FINDINGS

T e e e o o e o e e e e e o e e e mmm e o A e e w e b Wt e mmm e o wy — — — — = =







26

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION




Supplemental Information

Site Plan

Vehicle Volume Counts

ICRD 24-1Tour Volume Counts

ICRD Guidelines for Right-Turn Lanes and Tapcrs
MDOT Guidelines for Left-Turn Lanes

LOS Computations

o e e e e e mm e e o e e e o e mmm ommm e r— e G G s EEM EEM B e e o —— — A — Aem m—




December 13, 2017
Project No, G171993

Mr. Mark Kieselbach

Charter Township of Meridian
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, M| 48864-1198

Re: Wetland Investigation — WDV 17-05
Western Portion of the Altman Property
Haslett Road, Raslett, Ingham County, Michigan

Dear Mr, Kieselbach:

On November 16 and 20, 2017 and December 1, 2017, Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber, Inc. (FTCH) staff
conducted a field investigation to determine whether wetlands are present on the approximately 48.5-acre,
western portion of a 191,5-acre parcel owned by the Alvin Altman Company (the Site). The parcel is located
directly north of Haslett Road and east of Creekwood Lane. The results of the investigation are included in this
report.

The area of investigation is located on Parcel Number 33-02-02-12-200-013 in the south % of Section 12, Town 4
North, Range 1 West, and contains undeveloped property and agricultural fields. The site is bound by
agricultural fields and undeveloped property to the north and east, residential property to the west, and Haslett
Road, emergent wetland, and residential property to the south.

Most of the Site was previously delineated by FTCH in November 2013. Reevaluation of site wetlands is
necessary because the prior investigation was conducted more than 3 years ago. The current investigation
utilized the wetland area designations used in the 2013 investigation (i.e. Wetlands A, B, etc.) to avold
confusion. Wetlands C and D were not evaluated because they are located to the east and outside of the current
area of investigation. Wetland F was not evaluated because visual observation confirmed that it has not
significantly increased in size since 2013. Also being approximately 0.04 acre, it is not regulated by the Charter
Township of Meridian {Township). Four wetlands not previously evaluated by FTCH were delineated as part of
this investigation: Wetlands H, I, J and K.

The investigation was conducted in a manner consistent with the 1987 Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineatian
Manual and 2012 Regional Supplement to the Corgs af Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Northcentral and
Northeast Region (Version 2). The wetlands identification and delineation procedures outlined in these manuals
require evaluation of site vegetation, soils, and hydrologic characteristics. Hydrophytic vegetation decisions are
based on the wetland indicator status of species that are dominant in the pfant community. Species with
indicator statuses of obligate wetland (OBL), facultative wetland (FACW), and facultative {FAC} are considered
wetland species, while species with indicator statuses of facuitative upland (FACU) and upland (UPL} are
considered upland species. FAC species are also commonly present in upland plant communities.

According to the U.S, Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service Web Soil Survey, the
area of investigation contains seven different soil series. Predominantly hydric {wetland) soil

{i.e. Colwood-Brookston loams} and hydric soil (Houghton muck) are mapped in topographically low areas of the
site (see Appendix 1),

The National Wetlands Inventory map indicates forested/shrub and emergent wetlands are present in generally
the same areas as those with mapped hydric soil (see Appendix 2}.



Mr. Marl Kieselbach
Page 2
December 19, 2017

The area of investigation and wetland sampling locations are noted in Figure 1 and photographs of wetland
sampling locations are included in Appendix 3. The investigation was conducted after a killing frost which
resulted in significant die-back of herbaceous vegetation. Most of the site contained agricultural fields, which
appeared to be actively farmed and gently rolling topography. A private residence was located along Haslett
Road and an abandoned farmstead was located near the center of the area of investigation. This area contained
several building foundations and a silo.

Native vegetation was present in much of the southern third of the area of investigation. Mature upland forest
was observed in topographically higher areas; dominant species included sugar maple (Acer saccharum, FACU),
black cherry {Prunus serotina, FACU), red oak {Quercus rubra, FACU), white oak (Quercus alba, FACU), burr oak
(Quercus macrocarpa, FACU), scarlet oak {Quercus coccinea, UPL), shag-bark hickory (Carya ovata, FACU),
box-elder (Acer negundo, FAC), and invasive honeysuckle (Lonicera sp.).

A large wetland complex was present at the southwest corner of the area of investigation (Wetland A). This
wetland primarily consisted of a cattail marsh and sedge meadow dominated by lakebed sedge (Carex facustris,
OBL). Scrub-shrub and forested wetlands were present along the wetland’s perimeter. Woody vegetation
primarily consisted of red-osier dogwood (Cornus alba, FACW), grey dogwood {Cornus racemosa, FAC), eastern
cottonwood {Populus deltoides, FAC), box-elder, sandbar willow (Salix interior, FACW) and green ash (Fraxinus
pennsylvanica, FACW). A culvert under Haslett Road connected this wetland to a similar wetland on the south
side of Haslett Road. Aerial photographs suggest that a drainageway connects the southern wetland to a large,
forested wetland to the south. Wetland A is approximately 3.75 acres in size. The size of the entire wetland
complex (on both sides of Haslett Road) is approximately 4.47 acres, based upon aerial photography
interpretation.

Wetland B consisted of a cattail marsh that extended to Haslett Road and to its south. Sampling Point SP-B was
located at the western edge of this wetland complex, The outer edge of the wetland contained serub shrub
wetland and wet meadow dominated by reed canarygrass (Phalaris arundinacea, FACW). The approximate total
size of this wetland north of Haslett Road is 2.78 acres, based upon aerial photography, and the corresponding
wetland south of Haslett Road is approximately 2.39 acres. The total, approximate size of this wetland complex
is 5.17 acres.

Wetland E was Jocated in a depression in the agricultural field. Wetland E was dominated by reed canary grass in
the interior and eastern cottonwood, black willow {Safix nigra, OBL), and silver maple {Acer saccharinum, FACW})
trees near the wetland edge. This wetland has increased in size since 2013 from 0.85 acres to 1.23 acres. The
wetland expansion was largely due to standing water in the adjacent field on the northeast side of the wetland
(see photograph). The southeast side of Wetland E also extended into the agricultural field, as confirmed by the
presence of shallow standing water.

A 0.23-acre wetland (Wetland G} was observed in a depression in a forested area. This wetland had an open
understory, and large box-elder, eastern cottonwood, and green ash trees.

Wetland Areas H, |, and ) were outside of FTCH’s 2013 area of investigation, but were previously delineated, as
noted on a site plan obtained from KEBS, Inc. All three areas are located within 500 feet of the Jeferes Drain.
FTCH only evaluated one wetland sampling point in this general area (SP-H) because the three small wetland
areas are within close proximity to each other, contain similar plant communities, and are located within the
same landscape context. All three areas contained forested floodplain wetland dominated by swamp oak
(Quercus bicolor, FACW), box-elder, and silver maple trees.

Wetland K is located at the extreme southeast end of the 2017 area of investigation, which is outside of the
2013 area of investigation. This area contained forested/scrub shrub wetland which extends to the east and
appears to be part of a large wetland complex (the 27.54-acre Township Wetland No. 12-10D). After wetland

WFTCHVALLP ROJECTS\201 7417 1993\ WORKARTPTALT_MERIDIAK_KIFSTLRACH 2017 _1219.D0CK






Mr. Mark Kieselbach
Page 4
December 19, 2017

A permit would be required from the Township for the following activities for all wetlands regulated by the
Township:

Placing fill or permitting the placement of fill in the wetiand.

Dredging, removing, or permitting the removal of soil or minerals from the wetland,
Constructing, operating, or maintaining any use or development in the wetland.
Draining surface water from the wetland.

Discharging water into the wetland.

In addition, the Township requires that all structures and grading activities during site development shall be set
back 40 feet from the delineated wetland boundary and a natural vegetation strip shall be maintained within
20 feet of the wetland boundary.

If you have any questions regarding this letter the wntland narmitting process, or any other wetland-related
issues, please contact me at 616-464-3738 0

Sincerely,

FISHBECK, THOMPSON, CARR & HUBER, INC.
L] "-— F

Elise Hansen Tripp, PWS

pmb

Attachments

By email
cc/att: Mr. Peter Menser — Township of Meridian

WAF TCHNALLPROIECTSAAD 1\ 7 99 AWORKAREPTALT_MERIDIAN RIESELBACH 201/ 1219.00C%



Figures






Appendix 1






Hydrie Rallng by Map Unit—Ingham County, Michigan
{Altman Propony)

MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION

nterost {AO1) Predominantly Hydrle (60 The sail survays thal compriso your AQI ware mappad ai 1:15,800.
y Hydrie

in,

T

4 r

Bnil Ralln

Aren af Intereat {AOH 10 99%)

Partially hyrdic (33 ta 65%) Warning: Soll Map may nal be vahd al this scale.

Enlargoment of mapa bayond Iha scala of mapping can cause
mlsundersianding of lha delail of mapping and eccuracy of soif line
placement, The maps da nol show tha small araas of contrasling
salls thel could have baen shown al @ more deteilad scala.

Rredaminatly nonmydric (1
{0 32%)

Nanhydrc (33%)

g Polygons
Hydrie (100%)

Pradominantly Hydre (66

In §9%} m] Hot ralnd or not avalable

Padlally hyrdic (3310 65%)  Water Foatures Plaase raly on the bar $cale on each map sheat far map
Pradaminatly nenhydric (1 Glroama and Canals measurements.

la 32%;) Transporallon Source of Map.  Malural Reseurans Consarvalion Servica
Manhydrie (0%) - Fonls wab Scll Survay URL:  hitp:/wabsailsurvay nres.ugda.gav

Caordinata Syslem  Wob Morcalar {EPSG:3857)

Mat raled or nol available Interstale Highways
Maps from lhe Wob Soll Survay ara basod on the Wab Marcalor

Lj p

gLines US Roulas projaction, which preservas direction and shape but distorts

Hydrie (100%) Misjor Fands dislance and area, A projection that prazarvas area, such us i

Predominantty Hydrc (68 Albers equal-area conic projoclian, shoutd be used If mora sccurate

1o 90%) Local Raads caleulalions of distance ar area aro raquired.

Partially hyrdlc (3300 65%)  Aarcarmund This product Is ganerated from the USDA-NRGS cerlifled data as af

Pradaminatly nonhydrc {1 Aarla) Pholography Lhe verston date(s) listed halow.,

1o 3%,

° ;::ﬁ - Soil Survay Area:  Ingham Counly, Michigan

Monhydrc (0%) Survey Area Dala.  Version 10, Dec 14, 2008

Mot ratad o7 riot avallable Sollmap tnills ara labrled (as space allows) lof map sealys 1:50,000

aFoints or larger.

Hydric (100%) Data(s) aosial imagos were pholographed:  May 27, 2010—May
5, 2011

Tha arthophota or other base map on which 1ha soll lines wora
compliad and digitized probahly ditfoers from ihe backrnround
imagery displayed an thase maps. As & rasult, soma minar shifling
af map upit houndaries may bo svident.

Natural Ragourcas
Canservatlon Service

Wab Sail Survay 10/23/2012
Natlonal Cooparalivo Soll Survey Paga 2 of 8









Hydri¢ Rating by Map Unit—Ingham County, Michigan Altman Property

Description

This rating indicates the proportion of map units that meets the criteria for hydric
soils, Map units are composed of one or more map unhit components or soil types,
each of which is rated as hydric soil or not hydric. Map units that are made up
dominantly of hydric soils may have small areas of minor nonhydric compenents in
the higher positions on the landform, and map units that are made up dominantly
of nonhydric soils may have small areas aof minor hydric components in the lower
positions on the landferm, Each map unit is designated as "hydric," "predominantly
hydric," "partially hydric," "predominantly nonhydric," or "nonhydric" depending on
the rating of its respective components and the percentage of each component
within the map unit.

"Hydric" means that all components listed for a given map unit are rated as being
hydric. "Predominantly hydric" means components thatl comprise 66 to 89 percent
of the map unit are rated as hydric. "Partially hydric" means components that
comprise 33 to 66 percent of the map unit are rated as hydric. "Predominantly
nonhydric" means components that comprise up to 33 percent of the map unit are
rated as hydric. "Nonhydric” means that none of the components are rated as
hydric. The assumption here is that all components of the map unit are rated as
hydric or nonhydric in the underlying database, A "Not rated or not available” map
unit rating is displayed when none of the components within a map unit have been
rated.

In Web Soil Survey, the Summary by Map Unit table that is displayed below the
map pane contains a column named 'Rating'. In this column the percentage of each
map unit that is classified as being hydric is displayed.

Hydric soils are defined by the National Technical Committee for Hydric Soils
(NTCHS) as soils that formed under conditions of saturation, flooding, or ponding
long enough during the growing season to develop anaerobic conditions in the
upper part {Federa! Register, 1994). Under natural conditions, these soils are either
saturated or inundated long encugh during the growing season to support the
growth and reproduction of hydrophytic vegetation.

The NTCHS definition identifies general soii properties that are associated with
wetness. In order to determine whether a specific soil is a hydric soil or nonhydric
soil, however, more specific information, such as information about the depth and
duration of the water table, is needed. Thus, criteria that identify those estimated
soil properties unique to hydric scils have been established {Federal Register,
2002). These criteria are used to identify map unit components that normally are
associated with wetlands, The criteria used are selected estimated soil properties
that are described in "Soil Taxonomy" (Soil Survey Staff, 1988) and "Keys to Sail
Taxonomy" (Soil Survey Staff, 2008} and in the "Soil Survey Manual” (Soil Survey
Division Staff, 1993).

If soils are wet enough for a long enough period of time to be considered hydric,
they should exhibit certain properties that can be easily observed in the field. These
visible properties are indicators of hydric soils. The indicators used to make onsite
determinations of hydric soils are specified in "Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the
United States" (Hurt and Vasilas, 2006).

Natural Resources Web Soll Survey 1042342013
Consaervation Service National Cooperalive Soil Survey Page 5 of 6



Hydric Rating by Map Unil—Ingham Caunty, Michigan Alirnan Property

References:

Federal Register. July 13, 1994, Changes in hydric soils of the United States.
Federal Register. September 18, 2002. Hydrie soils of the United States.

Hurt, G.W., and L.M. Vasilas, editars. Version 6.0, 2006. Field indicators of hydric
scils in the United Statas.

Soil Survey Division Staff. 1993. Soil survey manual. Soil Conservation Service.
U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 18,

Soil Survey Staff. 1999, Soil taxonomy: A basic system of soil classification for
making and interpreting soil surveys. 2nd edition. Natural Resources Conservation
Service. U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 436.

Soil Survey Staff. 2006. Keys to soil taxonomy. 10th edition. U.S. Department of
Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service.

Rating Options

Aggregation Method. Percent Present
Camponent Percent Cutoff.  None Specified

Tie-break Rule: Lower

Natural Resources Web Sail Survey 10423/2013
Conservation Service National Cooperative Scil Survey Page 6 of 6



Apu.endix 2






Appendix 3



Site Photographs

Altman Property
Haslett Road, Meridian Township, Ml



























Apperaix 4

























































Append.x >






To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: August 24,2018
Re: Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC), develop Copper

Creek PUD consisting of 91 single family residential lots on the north side of
Haslett Road, east of Creekwood Lane.

The public hearing for PUD #18014 was held at the August 13, 2018 Planning Commission
meeting. Since the public hearing the applicant has submitted a revised site plan that includes
several changes, including the addition of a 25 foot buffer from properties to the west and north
and revisions to yard setbacks, among others. Additional review of the revisions to the site plan
and comments from staff will be provided at the August 27, 2018 Planning Commission meeting
and included in a future memorandum.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the
proposed PUD. A resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Revised site plan prepared by Kebs, Inc. dated February 1, 2018 (Revision Date August 22, 2018)
and received by the Township on August 22, 2018.

2. Letter from David Straub at Mayberry Homes dated August 22, 2018.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (PUD)\2018\PUD 18014 Copper Creek\PUD
18014.pc2.docx



, = P.U.D. PLAN
OWNER /DEVELOPER: ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: 0}

|t — — =5
B Il = ol COPPER CREEK CONDOMINIUM —_—
1650 KENDALE BOULEVARD 2116 HASLETT RD. | [ CARAGE e[ S K )
EAST LANSING, MI 48823 HASLETT, MI. 48840 Al e 2 Z
B B

LOT LINE
LOT LINE

1 1/4 OF SECTION 12, T4N, R1W, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ROAD

(TYPICAL)
100 YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION = 858.5—-859.0 N.A.V.D.88 NOT TO SCALE

, ROAD DETAIL
gﬁ?gg SENLTEIEEUZ%G 2AOS15A.‘PPROVED BY MDEQ IN LETTER NOTE: THERE IS A 5 REAR NOT TO SCALE
’ SETBACK TO DECKS/PATIOS

%
wn
ey
—
=
SHOEMAN ROAD

.
ﬂ /

W ROAD
(517) 371-5000 PH: (517) 339-1014 '@ IJ' A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, SOUTHEAST 1/4 & SOUTHWEST A \
CONTACT: BOB SCHROEDER FAX:(517) 339-8047 — 7 g s

NOTE BUILDING SETBACKS - @ - Qﬁ CULIK ROAD

%ﬂ HASLETT ROAD
-
PIPER

4
L1
[ Y

| >
< [a)
£ S
< o
o e SCALE 1" = 100’ & g
$EY ZONED: RA N\ = 3 [ S
5o e AL & _;— 5
2 / JTYAMLS Y ALLET Q~\<<’6 _ REMONUMENTED
R SUBDIVISION NO, 2 <& AN, B A CENTER OF SECTION , , , ,
M #5550 WOOD LIRER 38 PAGES 16.21 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN 12, T4N, RIW : 0 100 200 300 LOCATION MAP
E \ VALLEY DRIVE / LIBER 38, PAG ‘//// ELEVATION 859.0 N.A.V.D. 88 UNPLATTED LIBER 10, PAGE 217 RR ZON"..N'G NO SCALE
:‘ A 48 PPN s 8 NO1 -50’09”W . 06,29’ g T
. 110 108 /. CENTER OF SECTION 29.08’ﬁwﬁ5f’£ 2 = ’\g
' 25 LIBER 2, PAGE 441 —— : b LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
S89'57'38"E PROPERTY CONTROLLING EAST—WEST 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 12 | 1337.60° Ny /N8929°09°E” 209.31° e . S ) ) o )
- T NN I . = T e T A parcel of land in the Northeast 1/4, Southeast 1/4, and the Southwest 1/4 of Section 12, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township,
WETLAND : : 75 Ingham County, Michigan, the boundary of said parcel described as: Commencing at the East 1/4 corner of said Section 12;
OPEN SPACE 70 70 70’ 1 70’ 70’ 70’ © 25| 5 thence S00°28'42"E along the East line of said Section 12 a distance of 1312.81 feet to the South line of the North 1/2 of said
£2.90 ACRES 51 67 68 69 70 71 i ;'.212. REING : Southeast 1/4 as surveyed and the North line of Haslett Road; thence S89°26'12"W along said North line 2141.72 feet; thence
] Ge650 [Ress0 |[Rees0 |Te6s0 |Reeso |9 s650 s B> A NO0"51’31"W parallel with the property controlling North—South 1/4 line of said Section 12 a distance of 264.00 feet to the point
sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. YA, . WETLAND AREA o of beginning of this description; thence S89°26'12"W parallel with said North line 480.00 feet to a point on said North—South
70’ 70’ 70’ 70’ 70’ 70’ o " OPEN SPACE 5. 1/4 line; thence S00°51'31”E along said North—South 1/4 line 82.97 feet; thence S89°21°06"W parallel with the South line of the
100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN o ~+2.10 ACRES North 1/2 of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 as monumented and the North line of Haslett Road 222.00 feet; thence
ELEVATION 858.5 N.A.V.D. 88 (PRIVATE — 60’ WIDE) —3 . (£1.28 AC. . )\ S00'51°31”E parallel with said North—South 1/4 line 180.00 feet to said North line; thence S89°21°06”W along said North line
. e \ M : UPLAND) .~ R 544,31 feet; thence N06°15'30"W 187.82 feet; thence S64°54’48"W 375.68 feet; thence S01°20°34”E 31.50 feet to said North line;
: 75’ 68’ 68’ 68’ 95’ © 76 © : g;?\% thence S89°21'06"W along said North line 200.00 feet to a point on the West line of the East 1/2 of the North 1/2 of said
17 91 90 89 |, 88 | ;if)of? v : : N 'z Southwest 1/4 as monumented, said line also being the East line and it's extension South of Wood Ridge Subdivision, as
& 7125 156402 |8 6402 |8 6492 |2 7600 < 8 - 29 > \% recorded in Liber 41 of Plats Pages 13—-15, Ingham County Records, said point also being S01°20'17°E 27.00 feet from the
sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. | 7 sq. ft. - r ™ Southeast corner of Lot 26 of said Subdivision; thence N01°20'17"W along said West line 1330.20 feet to the South line of Wood
75 68’ . 68’ 55 70 20 © 0 \ Valley No. 2 as recorded in Liber 38 of Plats, Pages 19—21, Ingham County Records, also being the property controlling
o 55 ) - 95 i N East—West 1/4 line of said Section 12; thence S89°57'38"E along said East—West 1/4 line 1337.60 feet to the property
. 18 @ & 87 o o < S ) i \ controlling Center of Section 12 as recorded in Liber 2 of corners, Page 441; thence N89°29'09”E continuing along said
- R ft‘: 7,600 sq. ft. 2 5 80 =« a East—West 1/4 line 209.31 feet; thence NO1°50’09"W 29.08 feet; thence N80'11'54"E 206.29 feet; thence S14°36'49"E 220.36
s e PHASE 4| o5 S| | 7508 sa \ feet; thence S0822'58"W 179.33 feet; thence S74'00°00"W 156.41 feet; thence S65711°02"W 25.00 feet; thence Northwesterly
e » > = | 23.56 feet on a curve to the left, said curve having a radius of 283.00 feet, a delta angle of 4°46'11" and a chord length of
" T CRé‘I?S\?VgOD i - © 86 3 O 9 \ 23.55 feet bearing N27°12°04”W; thence Northwesterly 122.15 feet on a curve to the right, said curve having a radius of 317.00
S G LANE 'm ';0729 @ B & 7,436 sq. Tt 81 3 | feet, a delta angle of 22°04'43” and a chord length of 121.40 feet bearing N18°32’48"W; thence N89°57°'38"W 190.63 feet; thence
mooT W ™ 10,099 sq. ft. m e e g5’ | 127317 sq 1. SO07°06’31"E 97.44 feet; thence S14°01'23"E 352.62 feet; thence S25°33'26"E 110.13 feet; thence S37°05°29"E 110.13 feet; thence
2 o 105 ( 95> 95+ OPEN SPACE - 2 S48°37°31"E 110.13 feet; thence S60°09'34°E 110.13 feet; thence S71°41°37"E 81.84 feet; thence S00°51°31°E 24.94 feet to the
B & 95 = . o e X o . . X o g .
-1 a3 s642 _‘ - 13 / P +1.55 ACRES > o5 point of beginning; said parcel containing 44.70 acres more or less; said parcel subject to all easements and restrictions if any.
S crbioon 18 | T - 40 A sq. ft. | 7,158 sq. ft. g A" 20 (UPLAND) 85 g Tlle 82 4
g LaNE 2 sséossfcts R 5 7,600 sq. ft. o 7600 s | | o | | 505 s 0> |
e o © e ' o NOTES:
i ; | LEGEND
BEs o & 37 o Tog> 95 =
ysss | - D oes = AN g 84 g||Z 1. ALL PROPOSED UNITS ARE FOR SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL PURPOSES. o = SET 1/2" BAR WITH CAP
CREEKWOOD 15 T 39 - s . OPEN SPACE 7,935 sq. ft. 240 sq. 1o RA ZONING 2. GAS, SIDEWALKS, STREET LIGHTS & STREET TREES WILL BE
— 4 10,553 ) ‘ £9.66 ACRES o5 10’ : : , INSTALLED FOR ALL UNITS IF REQUIRED. i = FOUND IRON AS NOTED
PR 38 S ' . 59’ 70’ 70 70 82 o 3. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION BY MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP & = BOUNDARY LINE
s, - (:|:591 AC. UPLAND) s 1N . 52 53 54 55 | SCHOOLS BY THE CITY OF HASLETT.
#5630 /] sq f A0 7.206 sq. 7.5 A 22 e 8l ses0 8 6650 & 6820 & 4. WETLANDS AS SHOWN ARE BASED ON DELINEATION BY ELISE mem mmm mmm = PHASE LINE
e 0P 100’ 6540 N % | s ft. | sa ft sq. ft. l TRIPP OF FISHBECK, THOMPSON, CARR & HUBER, INC. = CURRENT ZONING LINE
m—t 95’ sg. ft. , 70 70 70’ COMPLETED ON 11-20-17.
: « 10 = 75 70 5. CONTOURS ARE BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88 DATUM = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE
o © 5 —_—
WOOD KNOLL DRIVE] 7206 sq. . ROAD  (PRVATE - 60° WDE) * = FENCE
(PUBLIC — 66" WIDE) ¢ 20" EMERGENCY 55 , : = ASPHALT
] e . ACCESS WITH 7' o 80 80 = CONCRETE
1o o C P 5 St LD, ARER = 24470 AGRES _ GRAVEL
, | iy so. ft. | g ft sa. ft. | WETLAND /FLOODPLAIN AREA = +6.37 ACRES = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION
L ' 80 |33 33 4470 AC. — 6.37 AC. = £38.33 ACRES * 0.5 = &~ = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION
| | o +£19.17 ACRES OF OPEN SPACE REQUIRED — WETLAND LINE
1 , e =
s B OPEN SPACE PROVIDED = +£19.25 ACRES
#5618 : : EAST 1/4 CORNER . = SANITARY SEWER
‘CREffNV"EOﬂ : WETLAND PHASE 3 secnod 12, T4N, R1W +6.37 AC./$44.70 AC. = 0.1425
| : i ) ) ) ) ) -- = STORM SEWER
22 : OPEN SPACE
® d NUMBER OF LOTS WITHIN CURRENT P.U.D. AREA PER —_— o e =
s +6.67 ACRES B TR & ” YELD PLAN = 94 LOTS = WATER LINE
! | o (£5.39 AC. UPLAND) K S 1.1425 * 94 = 107.39 UNITS ALLOWED — —e— —— = CASLINE
#5612 bo) = N — —EO0— — = OVERHEAD WIRES
CREEKWOOD [ 1 | o B qrgqm X 91 UNITS PROPOSED
LANE ol24% PHASE 1 SO00°51°31°E » = EDGE OF WOODS
+—— iz r 2494 ] ® = SANITARY MANHOLE
iE : HETARD : LAYOUT INFORMATION: ) = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
~ 7 & —l m
® S D P o) S8926'12"W 480.00° P.0.B. 2 =
S .| 5o 28 @ggj& N - MINIMUM LOT SIZE = 6,487 S.F. (LOT 77) © ELECTRIC MANHOLE
S| 5 g/ 109 =a 1t T S00°51°31"E L SRR ZONING 2 z BUILDABLE AREA = 4,362 S.F. ® = TELEPHONE MANHOLE
P 3 N 82.97' ] 15 lo MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE = 51.0" (60.9" AT 10’ ® B = CATCHBASIN
? 5o —ve . RR ZONNG  HaSEETT RO G| st o = g SETBACK LINE) (LOT 38) 0 = SANITARY CLEANOUT
3 Ha n| S8921°06°W  222.00 f = m S MAXIMUM LOT SIZE = 11,453 S.F. (LOT 36) co
2 : 3 UNPLATTED "~ PROPERTY CONTROLLING NORTH—SOUTH INE ATTED = mﬂ’\ NE: BUILDABLE AREA = 8,453 S.F. o8 = FIRE HYDRANT
% i 20.7:20) & 7Y, CONTROLLING NORTH AR HE MAXIMUM LOT FRONTAGE = 150.0' (LOT 36) o — VALVE
RR ZONING o ol pase KR ZONING ® TOTAL ACREAGE = +44.70 ACRES yef UTILITY POLE
4 #280 30 < % E HASLETT RD. N ¢ ® _ . _
= . \ @ 3 _
el I\ /B B o e M om L oF e NorTH 172 | » A TOTAL WETLAND/FLOODPLAIN ACREAGE = 16.37 ACRES & = LIGHT POLE
#632 — N ’ 95’ o OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE
. HASLETT RO. % REMOVED) 10014 N7 B| ; /souTHWEST 1/4 AS MONUMENTED o 2 S89°26'12"W TOTAL BUILDABLE AREA = +38.33 ACRES — = GUY WRE
: —_— —_ oo }] ‘l o Q ‘{—‘iEO__ __ _g —Eo—i‘ —_ —_EO?._Umn\E_OF—T}_-[E_NBRTH 2141 72’ X = UT”_'TY PEDESTAL
; S01°20'34"E 31.50° T —fo N I N A7 —OF- HE SOUTHEAST 1/4 - | A TOTAL UPLAND OPEN SPACE = £19.25 ACRES
S89°21°06”W  200.00 | 39 RoHT-oF-wy £ %‘ N —=F — (5 RegroriAT L - A/Z8E T - 5 — 7 — TRANSFORMER
* VAR
TOTAL PROPOSED UNITS = 91 =
iG] = HANDHOLE
. LRI PRt PSSR T :; Q l
I - — — — e \ ’ K 3 _[ ’ T / P CURVE TABLE
| cll> 'm , S8 3 86 ) = CURVE | LENGTH | RADIUS DELTA CHORD BEARING
QUTLOT A 1 £ Z ¢ > o 5 / / 1 2356 | 283.00° | 446’11 2355 | N271204"W
: o 8 \ \ ‘ | -'>'| S 2 122.15 317.00° 22°04°43" 121.40’ N18°32'48"W
I BiRD STHAWBEREY FARM
| > s NGRS NI
o U it ESTATES NO, 2 L
| Q[T B B ERAWDEART AN EeiAiEe ) LIBER 43, PAGES 31-33 : | REVISIONS | COMMENTS ENGINEERING AND
IE JZ> | LIBER A3, PAGES 17-21 §l; I ggg%gNVé C%R;\]NER 7 . | KEBS, 'NC. LAND SURVEYING
| S ONED. BAA m= EVNELL AR > TNRIWL 2/1/18 ORIGINAL 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, MI 48840
N ~ & 5 /27 118 REVISE OPEN ®  PH. 517-339—1014 FAX 517—339-8047
T SOUTHEAST CORNER /27/ SPACE_HATCHING WWW.KEBS.COM
EDGE OF BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT SECTION 12, T4N, R1W 7/16/18 REVISE LAYOUT Marshall Office — Ph. 269-781—9800
CUL-DE-SAC DETAIL 8/22/18 mosE Loyt | orawn BY kDB SECTION 12, T4N, R1W
PNI?)I;/SLTEE FIELD WORK BY  —=—— JOB NUMBER:
SHEET 1 OF 2 90535.SUB—-PUD




OWNER /DEVELOPER:

MAYBERRY HOMES

1650 KENDALE BOULEVARD
EAST LANSING, MI 48823
(517) 371-5000

CONTACT: BOB SCHROEDER

ENGINEER /SURVEYOR:

KEBS, INC.

2116 HASLETT RD.
HASLETT, MI. 48840
PH: (517) 339—1014
FAX: (517) 339-8047

NOTE:

CURRENT 100 YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION = 863.0 N.A.V.D.88
PROPOSED 100 YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION = 858.5—859.0 N.A.V.D.88

P.U.D. PLAN

COPPER CREEK CONDOMINIUM

A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, SOUTHEAST 1/4 & SOUTHWEST
1/4 OF SECTION 12, T4N, R1W, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

A
n

’ BARRY ROAD \>

ROAD

W

GULICK ROAD

S—(2)-S—

t_D / ' ‘ HASLETT ROAD
m / <
= ! 2
oS Q SCALE 1” = 100’ g
9CS ZONED: RA % o = :
(W)
5O Q —;—
z=s [ oo ey & -
> , < , CENTER OF SECTION , , , ,
o _ < 7 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN ZONED: RA 12, T4N, RIW - 0 100 200 300 LOCATION MAP
n %5 \ / LIBER 38, PAGES 19-21 §’, l/ ELEVATION 859.0 N.A.V.D. 88 UNPLATTED LIBER 10, PAGE 217 ,RR ZON',N'G NO SCALE
5 49 / / 108 NO1'50'09"W 6.29 i e
?’ 110 109 CENTER OF SECTION 29.08’ 0-\1’5& 22 — ’\m
L 12, T4N, RIW _N8b_—— 4 =
(0] 20" WETLAND 25’ LIBER 2, PAGE 441 - : T
o o \_A / / S89'57'38"E BUFFER  PROPERTY CONTROLLING EAST—WEST 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 12 | 1337.60° N89°29'09"E  209.31' 7. L % _
g . WETLAND 7/ ? 74 75 BUFFER \ B
/ - OPEN SPACE 7. - :
) . [£2:90 ACRES > 49 50 | 51 | 67 |68 |69 | 70 | 71 | 72 o - OalrreR i
5 (£2.38 AC. UPLAND) 48 Z e aves \‘3
100 YEAR FLOODPLAN weraiss T 4 3 oo space A\ LEGEND
20" weTLAND -} "= ' 46 - ;+2.10 ACRES
ELEVATION 858.5 N.A.V.D. 88 BUFFER K D 45 (PRIVATE — 60° WIDE) /% ))’/ (1128 AC. ! ’\
. UPLAND) .- [0 e = SET 1/2" BAR WITH CAP
15 44 Y - 77 76 : - P\
ROP\ /3 - 05\2 O = FOUND IRON AS NOTED
16 177 | 91 | 90 | 89 | 88 79 | 78 N
_ 43 A = BOUNDARY LINE
z 31 s E = ssm = = PHASE LINE
3 ) N89'57°38"W |190.6§’ s -
/1 s B 33 32 /3‘2! NG \ — CURRENT ZONING LINE
-— . o
3 87 by [ @ & N = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE
< < 34 18 80 g 73 FENCE
—_— —_— — m 3 ¥ ¥ ¥ =
(@) m )
%8 35 g \ <5 5641 \ 3 7] = ASPHALT
N 17 41 86 o O\ 2 L \ — CONCRETE
S E5 14 19 81 GRAVEL
- 0 S65'11°02"W =
() -
5 g m 36 SPEN <P ACE "'!;; 'g 25.00’ \ OPEN SPACE DATA: X%Qp = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION
7)) < - 0/—\ —
o @MC 8 2540 13 20 +1.55 ACRES > 3 OPEN SPACE BETWEEN LOTS AND ROAD = %2.74 ACRES N = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION
> g (UPLAND) | 82 ™ OPEN SPACE BEHIND LOTS = +22.88 (+16.51 AC. UPLAND) e = WETLAND LINE
== gR > TOTAL OPEN SPACE = £25.62 ACRES _ SANITARY SEWER
('|"l %) Q. -\ — WETLANDS/FLOODPLAIN +6.37 ACRES
L3 37 12 = 2 -- = STORM SEWER
oz i 39 21 ) 83 2 TOTAL UPLAND OPEN SPACE = #19.25 ACRES . . — WATER LINE
OPEN SPACE " 2 RA ZONING SITE DATA: — —6— — = GAS LINE
38 +9.66 ACRES t‘{‘, 5 — —EO0O— — = OVERHEAD WIRES
(591 AC_UPLAND)] 44 59 53 | 54 | 55 56 o Q RA_ZONING
// />7 22 57 58 ™. A TOTAL SITE ACREAGE = +44.70 ACRES = EDGE OF WOODS
— S ? A ® = SANITARY MANHOLE
20 /A A0 DTN b 10 R © = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
WOOD KNOLL DRIVE 20 wemLAND 8 ROAD  (PRIVATE — 60" WIDE) 59 \%\ Z, ® = ELECTRIC MANHOLE
(PUBLIC — 66’ WIDE) oo > Z s8% 2\ L ® = TELEPHONE MANHOLE
20° EMERGENCY (W) A W - -
ACCESS WITH 7' N0, ® B = CATCHBASIN
40 UTLITY PAVED DRIVE ° 23 66 65 64 63 % o = SANITARY CLEANOUT
EASEMENT 62 60 co
= FIRE HYDRANT
21 <
24 o = UTILITY POLE
EAST 1/4 CORNER o = LIGHT POLE
WETLAND SECTION 12, T4N, R1W
OPEN $PACE : T GUY WRE
. 7 &\ 25 0PN $PACE AT T ., E = UTILITY PEDESTAL
@ S 7/ E2\ 26 (£5.39 AC. UPLAND) / 86‘0-0 S N = TRANSFORMER
0O 7 6 P L P 9131,,6 N m = HANDHOLE
N~ a3 Y/ A : SN S77.,, SO0B1'31"E N Y — SION
o 3 : > 27 874737:5 24,94’ ]
um A .84°
g g 5 5 20" WETLAND WETLAND ¢
= o g ; , BUFFER — 480.00° 1 ]
) 0 0@ ) 4 28 40' WETLAND S8972612°W : P.0.B. @
> Y : BUFFER g e ~ N C
< . SO00°51'31'E o RR ZONING Z &
R ; g 3 ; 82.97' S Z lg
- O / : = = %
e § 74 468 5 29 4| sse2r'06"w  222.00' RRYZORING % = 3
z] . s o
> % 2 8 UNPLATTED ™~ PROPERTY CONTROLLING NORTH—-SOUTH UNPLATTED = ala
o A 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 12 I
4 RR ZONING o o RR ZONING o
3 — N —
B = L 30 i | 2 L
ek < s ST N o o e 2| = 3 NOTE: WETLANDS AS SHOWN ARE BASED ON
® . - DELINEATION BY ELISE TRIPP OF FISHBECK, THOMPSON,
3 o SOUTHWEST 1/4 AS MONUMENTED o S89°26'12"W CARR & HUBER, INC. COMPLETED ON 11—20—17.
: S01'20'34"E 31.50° N, = T O | ST O JTHEAST 1 74 — | 214172 ~
$89°21°06”W /200,00’ | 53 RIGHT—OF—WAY L 3 RGHEOrA /208 THE SOUTEAST AL I
SB'21°06"W o443 | HASLETT ROAD (PUBLIC — 66" WIDE)
| |
| ~
UNPLATTED o
-6 | | l 53 / / 2ONED: PR s CURVE TABLE
g > CCD g 65 66 67 ' - CURVE LENGTH RADIUS DELTA CHORD BEARING
OUTLOT A 1 2z 36 37 38 39 64 C 2 1 23.56° | 283.00° | 4746'11" 2355 | N2712°04"W
o -|'| 3 2 122.15’ 317.00° 22°04°43" 121.40° N18°32'48"W
9 | \ \ > BIRD STRAWBERRY FARM
oy ESTATES NO. 2
o o
$ — BIRD STRAWBERRY FARM ESTATES J LIBER 45 PAGES 31—33 | REVISIONS | COMMENTS EBS. INC, EISNEERNG A
= > LIBER 43, PAGES 17-21 =r- SOUTH 1/4 CORNER K ’ |N . LAND SURVEYING
S ZONED: RAA RS ZONED: RAA SECTION 12, T4N. RTW | 2/1/18 ORIGINAL 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, MI 48840
) ’ ~& REVISE OPEN o PH. 517-330-1014 FAX 517—330-8047
SOUTHEAST CORNER 2/27/18 SPACE_HATCHING WWW.KEBS.COM
SECTION 12, T4N, R1W 7/16/18 REVISE LAYOUT Marshall Office — Ph. 269-781—-9800
8/22/18 ADD BUFFERS, | heawn BY  KDB

REVISE

LAYOUT SECTION 12, T4N, R1W

FIELD WORK BY JOB NUMBER:

SHEET 2 OF 2 90535.SUB-PUD




August 22, 2018

Community Planning and Development
Meridian Township

5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864

RE: Copper Creek Condominium P.U.D.

This document summarizes the revisions to the Copper Creek PUD in response to the August 13,
2018 Planning Commission Meeting.

1. Sensitivity to preservation of natural areas and increased rear yard setbacks. Close
attention was paid to our neighbors to the west and north:
a. A 25’ natural buffer will be maintained adjacent to both the western border
(Creekwood Lane Neighbors) and to the northern border
b. Rear setbacks have been increased to 10’ to the home and 5’ for a deck or patio
2. Setbacks:
a. Front Setback (originally proposed as 10’ to include both the home and garage)
i. 5’ from property line to the home, 11’ from Right-of-Way{“ROW”)
ii. 14’ from property line to the garage, 20’ from ROW
b. Side Setback (originally proposed as 5)
i. 5’ from property line to the home
¢. Rear Setback {originally proposed as 0’)
i. 10’ from property line to the home
ii. 5'from property line to a deck or patio
3. Secondary Access:
a. The previous proposal included only the primary access point off Haslett Rd.
b. The revised PUD includes the provision for a 20’ emergency access with 7’ paved

drive between lots 38 and 39. A crash gate will be provided for access to Wood
Knoll Drive

4, Revised Road Right-of-Way
a. The Right-of-Way was increased from 50’ to 60’. The detail includes a 30’ road, 4’
green space, 5 sidewalk, an additional 6’ green space, then the property line



5. Lot widths were increased to a minimum of 65’, thus increasing the minimum sized lot from
5,022 sq. ft. to 6,329 sq. ft.

6. The east-west cul-de-sac was removed from the center of the property and replaced with a
connector road to the north end of the parcel

7. Mid-Block access easements were added to promote community access to the open space

Sincerely,

David Straub
Mayberry Homes



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: October 18,2018
Re: Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC), develop Copper

Creek PUD consisting of 88 single family residential lots on the north side of
Haslett Road, east of Creekwood Lane.

The Copper Creek PUD was last discussed at the August 27, 2018 Planning Commission meeting.
Since the meeting the applicant has submitted a revised site plan that includes several changes,
which are as follows:

Increase in the setback from the western property line from 25 feet to 75 feet.
Addition of a boulevard at the Haslett Road entrance.

Reduction in the total number of lots in the development from 91 to 88 lots.
Addition of a vehicular connection to Wood Knoll Drive.

In previous site plans the property owner proposed one primary entrance off Haslett Road and a
second, emergency-only, gated and paved access lane out to Wood Knoll Drive. The applicant has
indicated the stub street depicted at the northeast corner of the site will eventually provide a
second means of access to Haslett Road, however the road is not included in the current proposal
and would presumably be constructed at some point after the first three phases of the
development are complete.

The current site plan provides a 60 foot wide vehicular connection to Wood Knoll Drive in the
Wood Ridge subdivision to the west. Wood Ridge is a 26 lot platted subdivision originally
approved in 1986. Wood Knoll Drive, which was depicted and dedicated for public use on the
Wood Ridge plat, is a 66 foot wide public street currently stubbed approximately 117 feet east of
Creekwood Lane. The road connection from Copper Creek encroaches into the water features
setback of an adjacent wetland and would require a waiver to be constructed as proposed.

The Township’s Fire Inspector had initially submitted a letter noting dissatisfaction with the
emergency access proposal and stating a preference for a formal road connection. Since the
revised plans have been submitted the Fire Inspector submitted a second letter noting that the
vehicular connection as proposed meets the provisions of the Fire Code as it relates to access.

Generally, providing a second access to a neighborhood is good policy as it allows for emergency
access in the event one entrance is compromised and alleviates traffic congestion during peak
hours. A second entrance also provides convenient access for school buses, trash pick-up, snow
removal, and postal delivery. The Township’s subdivision regulations require at least two points of
street access be provided when more than 35 lots are proposed on a single access. The connection
to Wood Knoll Drive satisfies this requirement for the proposed PUD.



Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Holding LLC)
Planning Commission (September 10, 2018)
Page 2

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the
proposed PUD. A resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Revised site plan prepared by Kebs, Inc. dated February 1, 2018 (Revision Date October 8, 2018)
and received by the Township on October 10, 2018.

Letter from David Straub at Mayberry Homes dated October 9, 2018.

Letter from Township Fire Inspector Tavis Millerov dated September 5, 2018.

Letter from Township Fire Inspector Tavis Millerov dated October 17, 2018.

Approved Wood Ridge subdivision plat dated June 30, 1986.

Vi Wiy

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (PUD)\2018\PUD 18014 Copper Creek\PUD
18014.pc4.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



60’

OWNER /DEVELOPER: ENGINEER /SURVEYOR: WO'L_ ol =l B
— E_5’ _] .5 I =4 A =
MAYBERRY HOMES KEBS, INC. | |
1650 KENDALE BOULEVARD 2116 HASLETT RD. | ‘/GARAGE é 30 F—F é
FAST LANSING, M| 48823 HASLETT, MI. 48840 . /ﬁ FACE z z
(517) 371-5000 PH: (517) 339-1014 iy | = =
CONTACT: BOB SCHROEDER FAX:(517) 339-8047 e wl o o| |2
% ROAD S S
p— BUILDING SETBACKS
' (TYPICAL)
100 YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION = 858.5-859.0 N.A.V.D.88 NOT TO SCALE SOAD DETAIL
BASED ON MODELING AS APPROVED BY MDEQ IN LETTER ,
DATED JANUARY 29, 2015. SETBACK TO DECKS/PATIOS
/ /
/
< T, / $
¢ SN N
K // QQ\V
/ &
&7
#5550 WOOD hoon. §f< |- “" 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN

\ VALLEY DRIVE

VA es e P I S R RN
| I NP AL ey
Yoo Lo [ 2 N S
Faar s ISR -~
Soak AN NES ’
s o RN [N s
RN AN PR FN oA N s AN ona
N e A < 2% R AN S TN a0
LotLoLonn oy [ NN VT
Ao
[NEPRY
A AN AN oon
IR RES]
°

ELEVATION 859.0 N.A.V.D. 88

P.U.D. PLAN

COPPRER CREEK CONDOMINIUM

A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, SOUTHEAST 1/4 & SOUTHWEST
1/4 OF SECTION 12, T4N, R1W, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

REMONUMENTED

T4N, R1W

CENTER OF SECTION

CENTER OF SECTION
12,
LIBER 10, PAGE 217

RR ZONING

2%
) BARRY ROAD

ROAD

T

GULICK ROAD

A
n

SHOEMAN ROAD

HASLETT ROAD

_—

VAN ATTA ROAD

/]
5l
&@
PIPER

G ROAD

SCALE 17 100°

.

100° 200°

HART ROAD

o) 3007 LOCATION MAP

NO SCALE

= RIPRAP LEVEL 12, T4N, RIW ‘
(T sTAToN . e 1 75 UBER 2 PAGE 441 Ak LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
SHED /7 S89°57 38" PROPERTY CONTROLLING EAST—WEST 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 12 1337.60 ; N89°29'09°E 209.31 - ' ‘ o '
— — — . WETLAND I T ey ‘ A parcel of land in the Northeast 1/4, Southeast 1/4, and the Southwest 1/4 of Section 12, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township,
% WETLAND : : 71 Ingham County, Michigan, the boundary of said parcel described as: Commencing at the East 1/4 corner of said Section 12;
. % > 85’ $7O 70 70 © thence SO00°28'42°E along the East line of said Section 12 a distance of 1312.81 feet to the South line of the North 1/2 of said
/ & > , B o 78359 % Sé?i? Southeast 1/4 as surveyed and the North line of Haslett Road; thence S89°26'12"W along said North line 2141.72 feet; thence
/L P —— § / 98 I Y 66 < 7487 | T 6650 |9 6620 o Sd T _ N NOO°51°31"W parallel with the property controlling North—South 1/4 line of said Section 12 a distance of 264.00 feet to the point
Z < - = : 8o 47 96 s 65 G\ 8% sq. ft. | sq. ft. sq. ft 7 WETLAND AREA ' of beginning of this description; thence S89°26°12”W parallel with said North line 480.00 feet to a point on said North—South
- T 90 46 ol 505 [ 48 43T ° o\  7.583 by 74 70° 70° OPEN SPACE % 1/4 line; thence S00°51°31"E along said North—South 1/4 line 82.97 feet; thence S89°21'06"W parallel with the South line of the
100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN WETLAND , S5 ¢ 7651 | sq ft. 7824 4 64 O\ sa ft 2 +2.10 ACRES North 1/2 of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 as monumented and the North line of Haslett Road 222.00 feet; thence
ELEVATION 858.5 N.A.V.D. 88 s PHASE 2 e “\ osq ft , sq. ft. o 16 7,583 T4 a2 . . B . . o ema AR . .
& 7,624 ) 68 o 17 o sq. ft. 0" WIDE) = =7 (£1.28 AC. \ S00'51°31°E parallel with said North—South 1/4 line 180.00 feet to said North line; thence S89°21°06"W along said North line
44 - o\ f;,’ 72 73 7,726 | I T % UPLAND) My 544.31 feet; thence NOB6°15°30"W 187.82 feet; thence S64°54°48"W 375.68 feet; thence S01°20°347E 31.50 feet to said North line;
OPEN SPACE < sq. ft. ! (PRIVATE _ ap: so- 1t uuj 52’_8?; , 95’ o 74 © 73 © ol?\% thence S89°21'06"W along said North line 200.00 feet to a point on the West line of the East 1/2 of the North 1/2 of said
415 ACRES e ” 60’ WIDE) 7. 5 73 W 85 o Y 55,48;_ - ;’F’Of? - ~ 7 Southwest 1/4 as monumented, said line also being the East line and it's extension South of Wood Ridge Subdivision, as
(£3.63 AC. UPLAND) 77 O 15 86 |2 J964 © o = \% recorded in Liber 41 of Plats Pages 13—15, Ingham County Records, said point also being S01°20"17"E 27.00 feet from the
7 h 57(]’_722_ 5 J 72 ; 87 ©\ 6550 sq. ft. l — : ™ Southeast corner of Lot 26 of said Subdivision; thence NO1°20'17°W along said West line 1330.20 feet to the South line of Wood
) 8- 8 QF\ 1% 33 © 52 1> 6265‘ sq. ft. 55 1 N8I'57° 38" W 190.63 \ Valley No. 2 as recorded in Liber 38 of Plats, Pages 19—-21, Ingham County Records, also being the property controlling
13 47 & ‘ 34 9l sas o ;135 A N ‘ 88 G\ e ft - . East—West 1/4 line of said Section 12; thence S89°57'38"E along said East—West 1/4 line 1337.60 feet to the property
7,7?: O e . . sa. ft. A 15 o0 S6,26f? % %ﬂ 84 o . . @ \ controlling Center of Section 12 as recorded in Liber 2 of corners, Page 441; thence N89°29'09°E continuing along said
- Qs,sq’ ’ 35 O\ sq ft 72 <y 5 659 18 O\ 6;5 7,600 sq. ft. S 77 < Fast—West 1/4 line 209.31 feet; thence NO1°50°09”W 29.08 feet; thence N8011'54"E 206.29 feet; thence S14°36'49"E 220.36
fie s S6,245 ok sq. ft. 6,260 sq. ft. 95’ 7,508 sq. ft. \ feet; thence S08°22'58"W 179.33 feet; thence S74°00°00"W 156.41 feet; thence S65711°02"W 25.00 feet; thence Northwesterly
41 . A N a1 : 953 19 9% & 3 5 | 23.56 feet on a curve to the left, said curve having a radius of 283.00 feet, a delta angle of 4°46'11" and a chord length of
o F28a8 s [ 7781 sa ft. 36 6 249 OUTLET 9 14 6158 sq. ft. PHASE 4 83 © ST \ 23.55 feet bearing N27°12°04”W; thence Northwesterly 122.15 feet on a curve to the right, said curve having a radius of 317.00
NS LANE o o i B sq ft;; STRUCTURE 7181 sq. ft. o O, 3 % 7,436 sq o . 78 o | \865°11’O2”W feet, a delta angle of 22°04'43” and a chord length of 121.40 feet bearing N18°32°48"W; thence N89°57°38"W 190.63 feet; thence
R ’ 20 ,@37 5 N 5 ON o 95’ | L 7317 sq. ft. 55 00" SO7°06°31"E 97.44 feet; thence S14°01'23"E 352.62 feet; thence S25°33'26"E 110.13 feet; thence S37°0529"E 110.13 feet; thence
= 2 o 6,249 . 95° 20 OPEN SPACE , 2 ' S48°37'317E 110.13 feet; thence SB60°09'347E 110.13 feet; thence S71°41'37°E 81.84 feet: thence SO0BD1'31°E 24.94 feet to the
sq ft. sq. ft. s 13 6,260 sq. ft. o 153 ACRES 95 = 55 point of beginning; said parcel containing 44.70 acres more or less; said parcel subject to all easements and restrictions if any.
5642 .. , , . & +1. >
criEiwoon 18 85 S 95 7,262 sq. ft.Q A 95 (UPLAND) » 82 3T
N RECTIES OPEN "SPACLE % n2f 7,600 sq. ft. ||\l - 505 3. ft l
’ . ’ o o s sq. ft.
______ S +5i826ABCA(L:JF;ELSAN ) o 6,260 s ft. 3 - q | WU LEGEND
"""" TO. . - 95’
95’ b9 o 95
#5636 % ) il pe SIO ” o ©22 ? 2 81/ ||| 2w 1. ALL PROPOSED UNITS ARE FOR SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL PURPOSES. o = SET 1/2” BAR WITH CAP
CRELE:NWEOOD ie © Seq,72f2 ¥ 7,181 sq. ft. 5992 sq. ft. 5 a0 oh i o 80 RA ZONING 2. GAS, SIDEWALKS, STREET LIGHTS & STREET TREES WILL BE “OUND 1RO AS NOTED
s 108’ - ' - 7,505 sq. ft. INSTALLED FOR ALL UNITS IF REQUIRED. -
95 95" : : : G
o ° 76 70 70 76 = N 0 3. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION BY MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP & — BOUNDARY LINE
P B S o | o SCHOOLS BY THE CITY OF HASLETT.
#5630 Prasse ||| Bl 23 o] 4T N Efzg =/ 54 55 \° e 4. WETLANDS AS SHOWN ARE BASED ON DELINEATION BY ELISE m— mmmmmm - PHASE LINE
CREEKWO0D jC>> reos N SER A SR SRSl © 7,008 3| 4, | TRIPP OF FISHBECK, THOMPSON, CARR & HUBER, INC. — CURRENT ZONING LINE
\ S0 95’ O Sq;; 70’ 70 76" sq. ft. "% T BuitoinG COMPLETED O 172017 NG DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE
‘ 10 o 107 RU%EI\SAO(JSD)E 5. CONTOURS ARE BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88 DATUM : .
WOOD KNOLL DRIVE| \g st sa ||| g ROAD \\o/ 56 -
[ R (e2) —
(PUBLIC — 66’ WIDE) 5 , ’ = 4 ot [7] = ASPHALT
L 5 82 80’ 80 80 0 sq. ft. = CONCRETE
Ct, w9 " 24 63 . 62 61 60 i~ —5s | P.UD. AREA = +44.70 ACRES ] = GRAVEL
H 7,181 sq. ft. © ¢ 592 & 2600 O 7600 O 7,600 Ol 7,430 O 29 ; v 3
\ = “sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. sq. ft. 7,584 y 62 57 WETLAND /FLOODPLAIN AREA = +6.37 ACRES 20 = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION
9 sq. ft. .
\ \ A 55 80’ 80’ Q 58 9,369 \g@ 44.70 AC. — 6.37 AC. = +38.33 ACRES * 0.5 = %@0/\ = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION
‘ 8 © = 67 8613 B\ saft +19.17 ACRES OF OPEN SPACE REQUIRED S~ WETLAND LNE
l—‘ @ 7,262 sq. ft. N sq. ft. , =
5618 " o8 25 % 05 & 46 1 OPEN SPACE PROVIDED = +20.41 ACRES
WETLAND . . : , : _
l LANE = 2\ o 3 1 +6.37 AC./144.70 AC. = 0.1425 o — STORM SEWER
o 7 &) 26 OPEN SPACE NUMBER OF LOTS WITHIN CURRENT P.U.D. AREA PER _ __ ___ — WATER LINE
_56,879 sq. ft. D 6,406 +6.51 ACRES 0 YIEELD PLAN = 94 LOTS
: 4 T2 59 ft 05?3 (£5.23 AC. UPLAND) o B — —6— — = GAS LINE
B o) \ 27 O 1.1425 * 94 = 107.39 UNITS ALLOWED
< ¢} . = N — —E0— — = OVERHEAD WIRES
- 6,879 sq. ft. 6,14 sq. ft. b S00"57317E 2 88 UNITS PROPOSED COeE OF WOODS
c - Z N © ’ o, \ANAAAANANY =
S ¢ PHASE! 1 PG s >’ 28 ¢ 24.94’ ™
& , sq. ft. 7 -
= 5 7,449 sq. ft 5155 i@ m ® SANITARY MANHOLE
% 4 WETLAND '
ﬁ 6,879 s 0. P LAYOUT INFORMATION: ®) = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
¥3 o 3 5 % S89°267127W 480.00 O .
) ’ A P.0.B. 9 = ELECTRIC MANHOLE
> 29 V2 & | ; MINIMUM LOT SIZE = 5,992 SF. (LOT 22) ©
=9 7,236 sgft., > 412 sq. ft ~<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>